10.

1L

12.

13.

14,

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

S < ' AGENDA
The Municipality of Regular Council meeting to be held

S? a B Tuesday December 3, 2019 at 7:00 p.m.

Trout Creek Friendship Centre
CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

DISCLOSURE OF MONETARY INTEREST AND GENERAL NATURE THEREOF

APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA
PRESENTATIONS

ADOPTION OF MINUTES
6.1 Regular Council meeting of November 19, 2019

MINUTES AND REPORTS FROM COMMITTEES OF COUNCIL
7.1 Powassan Maple Syrup Festival Planning Committee minutes of November 20, 2019

MINUTES AND REPORTS FROM APPOINTED BOARDS
8.1 The Golden Sunshine Municipal Non-Profit Housing Corp. minutes 2019-8
8.2 District of Parry Sound Social Services Administration Board minutes of October 10, 2019

STAFF REPORTS

9.1 Memo-Community Safety and Well Being Planning- B.Mousseau, Protective Services
9.2 Draft Communications Policy

9.3 Memo- AMO Conference 2020 —-Deputy Clerk L. Marshall

BY-LAWS
10.1 By-Law 2019-27 Zoning Amendment- Almaguin Community Living

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS
12.1 Consulting Proposal-Shared Services re Building Services- Draft-CAO/Clerk P.Johnston, Bonfield Twp.

CORRESPONDENCE
13.1 Legion Remembrance Book

ADDENDUM

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

NOTICE OF SCHEDULE OF COUNCIL AND BOARD MEETINGS
16.1. December 2019 Schedule of Events

PUBLIC QUESTIONS

CLOSED SESSION

MOTION TO ADJOURN




2019-374
2019-375

2019-376

2019-377

2019-378

2019-379

2019-380

2019-381

P The Municipatity of  ©

Regular Council Meeting
Tuesday, November 19, 2019, at 7:00 pm
Council Chambers @250 Clark, Powassan

Present: Peter Mclsaac, Mayor

Randy Hall, Deputy Mayor

Markus Wand, Councillor

Dave Britton, Councillor

Debbie Piekarski, Councillor
Absent:
Staft: Maureen Lang, CAO/Clerk-Treasurer

Presentations: None

Disclosure of Monetary Interest and General Nature Thereof:

D. Britton Item 15 Wife employer is the North Bay District Health Unit

Moved by: D. Britton Seconded by: R. Hall
That the agenda of the Council meeting of November 19, 2019, be approved.

Moved by: R. Hall Seconded by: D. Britton
That the minutes of the Regular Council meeting of November 5, 2019, be adopted.

Moved by: D, Britton Seconded by: R. Hall
That the minutes from the Powassan Maple Syrup Festival Committee meeting dated
September 18, 2019, be received.

Moved by: R. Hall Seconded by: D. Britton

That the minutes from the Powassan Maple Syrup Festival Committee meeting dated
October 17, 2019, be received.

Moved by: D. Britton - Seconded by: R. Hall
That the minutes from the Trout Creek Community Centre Board (TCCCB) dated
November 13, 2019, be received.

Moved by: R. Hall Seconded by: D. Britton
That the draft minates dated October 28, 2019, from the Powassan and District Union
Public Library Board, be received.

Moved by: D. Britton Seconded by: R. Hall
That the memorandum dated November 14, 2019, from Public Works Foreman Scoftt
Toebes regarding a request to add a plow to the new Public Works truck, be received.

Moved by: R. Hall Seconded by: D. Britton
That the memorandum dated November 4, 2019, from Deputy Clerk Kim Bester
regarding the 2020 Maple Syrup Festival, be received.

Carried

Carried

Carried

Carried

Carried

Carried

Deferred

Carried

DATE OF
COUNCIE MEG.

%.(f,. 2 / Q(Z

AGIENDA
VM

b1




2019-382

2019-383

2019-384

2019-385

2019-386

2019-387

2019-388

2019-389

2019-390

2019-391

2019-392

2019-393

Moved by: D. Britton Seconded by: R. Hall
That the memorandum dated November 15, 2019, from Public Works Engincer Cody
Munshaw regarding municipal infrastructure project updates, be received.

Moved by: R. Hall Seconded by: D. Britton
That Council amends the Communications Policy to include timelines for responding
to calls, emails and other correspondence.

Moved by: R. Hall Seconded by: D. Britton
That By-law 2019-27, being a By-law to amend By-law No. 2003-38, as amended, the
Zoning By-law from the Municipality of Powassan with respect to lands located in Part
of Lots 2 and 4, Block 3, Plan 43, described legally as Parts 1, 3 and §, Plan 42R-21292
in the Municipality of Powassan, ‘

Moved by: R. Hall Seconded by: D. Britton
That the report dated November 19, 2019 from C, Munshaw, Public Works Engineer,
regarding the results of the RFP re: the Maple Hill Road Detailed Survey, be received.

Moved by: D. Britton Seconded by: R. Hall
That the correspondence from Parry Sound District EMS regarding their annual toy drive,
be received, and further, that Council donate $100 towards the drive.

Moved by: R. Hall Seconded by: D, Britton
That the memorandum dated November 8, 2019, from the Ministry of Municipal Affairs
and Housing regarding changes to the North Almaguin Planning Board structure, be
received, and further, that the municipality of Powassan appoint two (2) members of
Council and one (1) Member at Large for the five (5) member board.

Moved by: D. Britton Seconded by: R. Hall
That the correspondence dated October 31, 2019 from the Ministry of Municipal Affairs

regarding Municipal Delegation Request forms for ROMA 2019 Annual Conference, be
received.

Moved by: R. Hall Seconded by: D. Britton
That the correspondence dated October 28, 2019, from the Ministry of Energy, Northern
Development & Mines regarding available Green Infrastructure funding be received,

Moved by: D. Britton Seconded by: R. Hall
That the correspondence dated November 12, 2019 from the Ministry of Municipal
Affairs and Housing regarding Ontario’s new Municipal Modernization Program
funding, be received.

Moved by: R. Hall Seconded by: D. Britton

“That the correspondence from the Ministry of Energy, Norther Development & Mines

regarding the Ontario Trillium Grow grant applications, be received.

Moved by: D. Britton Seconded by: R. Hall
That the correspondence from Ed McKenny regarding the removal of scrap metal from
the municipal landfill, be received.

Moved by: R, Hall Seconded by: D. Britton
That the correspondence from Betty-Jo Gibson regarding the road repairs on Sweezy
Street, be received.

Carried

Deferred

Carried

Carried

Carried

Carried

Carried

Carried

Carried

Carried

Carried

Carried




2019-394

2019-395

2019-396

2019-397

2019-398

2019-399

Moved by: D, Britton Seconded by: R. Hall
That the correspondence dated October 29, 2019, from the Ontario Water Agency
(OCWA) regarding major maintenance recommendations for 2020, be received.

Recorded Vote: Requested by D. Britton

Councillor D. Britton Yea
Councillor R. Hall Yea
Councillor M. Wand Yea
Councillor D. Piekarski Yea
Mayor Peter Mclsaac Yea
Moved by: R. Hall Seconded by: D. Britton

That the correspondence dated November 5, 2019, from the Ontario Clean Water Agency
(OCWA) regarding the details of the Powassan reservoir inspection, be received.

Recorded Vote: Requested by D. Britton

Councillor I, Brition Yea
Councillor R, Hall Yea
Councillor M. Wand Yea
Councillor D, Piekarski Yea
Mayor Peter Mclsaac Yea
Moved by: D, Britton Seconded by: R. Hall

That the correspondence dated November 7, 2019, from the AMO regarding an update
to the Federal Gas Tax payment, be received.

Moved by: D. Piekarski Seconded by: R. Hall
That the accounts payable listing reports dated November 7, 12, & 14, 2019, in the
total amount of $230,355,77, be approved for payment.

Moved by: R. Hall Seconded by: D. Britton
That Council now adjourns to closed session at 8;15pm to discuss:

18.1 Closed Session minutes of November 3, 2019,

18.2 Potential Litigation-Section 239(2)(e) of the Municipal Act and under 6(1)(e)
of the Procedural Bylaw-litigation or potential litigation, including matters before
administrative tribunals, affecting the municipality or local board-3 items-updates.

18.3 Proposed Acquisition or Disposition of Land for municipal or local board purposes-

Section 239(2)(¢) of the Municipal Act and under 6(1)c) of the Procedural
By-law.

18.4 Proposed Acquisition or Disposition of Land for municipal or local board purposes-

Section 239(2)(c) of the Municipal Act and under 6(1)(c) of the Procedural
By-law

Moved by: R, Hall Seconded by: D. Britton
That Council now reconvenes to regular session at 8:42pm..

Carried

Carried

Carried

Carried

Carried

Carried




2019-400

Moved by: D. Britton
That Council now adjourns at 8:42pm,

Mayor

Seconded by: R. Hall

CAO/Clerk-Treasurer

Carried




POWASSAN MAPLE SYRUP FESTIVAL
PLANNING COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
WED., NOVEMBER 20, 2019

The meeting was called to order at 6:00 p.m. with 12 members in attendance.

Motion to Approve the October 17, 2019, Minutes. Moved by Mike Odrowski, Seconded by Monika
Gibbings. Carried.

Review of Nov. 4, 2019 Minutes:

Randy clarified which roads within the municipality would be either closed (to traffic AND parking) or to parking
during the festival, as follows:

+ Memorial Park Drive — from Edward Street to Armstrong — closed to parking and traffic.

» Edward Street — from Clark Street to South Street — open to traffic but no parking.

» Clark Street will be closed on the eastern side of Edward {(and not the 250 driveway — as the minutes had
indicated). This will permit Sportsplex Vendors access to parking at the back of the Sportsplex.

* Emergency Vehicles (fire, ambulance, police) wilt be situated on Clark Street between Edward and Main.

» The stage will be located on Main Street between Oshell's and King Street, facing north. Vendors will then
be located north of the stage/seating area.

It was suggested that Memorial Park be closed the evening before the festival — to ensure that no one parks on
it in the morning. A Council bylaw may be necessary for this. Local traffic would still have access.

Eastholme will be provided with a map showmg closed and open streets by Randy several weeks before the
festival.

It would be a good idea to provide vendors with information on parking options — prior to the festival day. They
could also be possibly provided with Vendor passes which would identify them to staff / volunteers who are
doing traffic control, etc.

Parking options for visitors would include streets not closed, the car pool lot off of Highway 11/Clark Street,
Evan Hughe's property on Highway 534, the Public Works garage property at the south end of Main, and any
other location that would be appropriate (Committee members to advise if they can think of other locations).

Parking signs will either be purchased or potentially borrowed by other municipalities (Randy to look into) —to
ensure that we have enough to place at all locations — advising that Parking is Prohibited and that Vehicles will
be towed at Owner's expense. Caution tape may also be put up on the 250 Clark property to indicate that
parking is not permitted anywhere there on the day of the festival. Dignitary parking (for the pancake
breakfast) will be the only exception.

Randy to see if Griffith’s could potentially have a tow truck available within the municipality on the day of the
festival. Towed vehicles would be brought to the Public Works garage property.

coomewre) D )/ /9

AGENDA 7.
t'rﬁm i / -




The FHT building owner to be asked whether he might consider allowing entertainers to use the vacant front
room of his building — as a warming area / and to store instruments. If power could be accessed for the stage
area from this building — that would also be beneficial (Kim to inquire). Alternatively, perhaps one of the other
businesses on the east side of Main could provide.

Food Vendors to be located on Main Street, amongst other vendors, with picnic tables placed wherever
possible (King Street West - on South Side), etc.

Another meeting will be set up with EMT, Fire and OPP in January to discuss logistics.

The Committee has been asked to find an alfernative to paint to designate vendor spots on Main Street. Given
that the weather is guite often wet (snow/rain) it may be difficult to use anything but paint. Rhonda to advise if
perhaps Home Hardware might have a water based paint that could be used, which would eventually
disappear.

New Business:

JoAnn nominated Roger Glabb as the Vice Chair and he accepted. Moved by Monika Gibbings, Seconded
by Lori Costello, Carried.

Other Discussions:

Randy to look into cost to hire 12-16 security staff to assist volunteers.

There may be the potential to have someone sponsor the entire Amateur Lumberjack Competition — cost is
$4000. Kim to provide additional information at next meeting.

The following could potentially be organized within 250 Clark:
+ Local group providing food in Maple Room

» Aftraction in the Gym

* Vendors in the hallways

Kim to discuss furthér with Kathy Hogan and provide additional information at the next meeting.

Food Vendor Rates -

Motion to charge the following rates - For Profit vendors - $200 for a 10x10 spot / $250 for two (2) 10x10
spots / $300 for three (3) 10x10 spots. Moved by Mike Odrowski, Seconded by Joann Long. Carried.

Not for Profit Vendors will be charged 10% of Gross Revenue, up to a maximum of $250.
Signage both on Highway 11 and 534 (offsite parking location) and on exits are not visible enough. Randy to

inquire if there is an option to borrow an electronic sign from either MTO or the highway maintenance
company.




The next meeting will to be on Wed., January 15, 2020 at 6 p.m.

Motion — Moved by Andy Straughan, seconded by Lori Costello, that the meeting is adjourned at 7:30
p-m.

Minutes Approved by: Recorded by:
Randy Hall, Chair K. Bester/Secretary

January Meeting ltems to Discuss

Signage options

Security / Volunteer options

Paint options

Parking options for visitors and parking option map for Vendors

BN




The Golden Sunshine Municipal Non-Profit Housing Corporation
Minutes of the Board of Directors Meeting
2019-8

Tuesday October 1, 2019

A regular meeting of the Golden Sunshine Municipal Non-Profit Housmg Corporation board was
held on Tuesday October 1, 2019

Present: Dave Britton, Alice Boissonneault, Betty Basso, Debbie Piekarski, Doug Walli and Shelley
Nickerson, Property Manager

Regrets: Richard Burton

Resolution No. 2019-57 — Moved by Doug, seconded by Betty that the meeting was called to order
at 9:50 a.m. Carried

Resolution No. 2019-58— Moved by Betty, seconded by Doug that the agenda be adopted as
presented. Carried

Resolution No. 2019-59 — Moved by Debbie, seconded by Alice that the minutes from the Board
meeting on September 17, 2019 are adopted as presented. Carried

Business arising

October

a)  Human Resources Committee — the Employment agreement was discussed with the board
members present; it was agreed to accept with one change stated in resolution.

Resolution No. 2019-60 — Moved by Alice, seconded by Betty to Accept the Employment
Agreement with the addition to #4 — additional hours to be reported to the board.

It was discussed by the board to pay Shelley an additional 5 hours for answering calls, checking
emails and responding to inquiries while off sick during treatments.

DATE (F . " ,
comeira| Dec, % / /4
A

¥
ACENDR i
e ¥/




Resolution No. 2019-61 — Moved by Alice, seconded by Betty to pay Shelley an extra 5 hours pay
for time put in well off sick from time frame of Feb to Sept 2019,

b)

c)

d)

Capital Wish list - the Cabftai wish list has been sent off to Parry Sound, was told they are
waiting to hear back on funding and would let us know as soon as they heard.

Access value of vacant property — Dave is to contact Patricia at Hummingbird to get a verbal
amount of what the property is valued up behind the Pines apartment building.

Walk around the building — The board members walked the perimeter of the building. It was
discussed to paint the cement area at the front of the building green to match the siding.
Wood to be installed on the arch and a sign with the name, The Pines put on the building.

Lines to be redone in the spring for the parking spaces
Tim-to repair the railings and concrete on the front balconies if he is able to.

Have the 2 tenants that have Bell TV to cancel their subscription and have the Bell dishes and
wires removed. [f the tenants are in a contract and will lose money, they are able to keep the
service until contract is completed and then have removed.

New Business

a) Structural review of the balconies — Dave would like everyone to look over the report to discuss
at the November meeting.

Resolution N0.2019-62 — Moved by Debbie, seconded by Alice that Doug Walli was nominated and
he accepted the position of Vice President. Carried

Parry Sound wants our new approved rent increase for January 2020.

Resolution No. 2019-63 — Moved by Doug, approved by Debbie to increase the tenants monthly
rent in accordance with the Provincials approved increase of 2.2% as of January 1, 2020

1 —bedroom current market $634.00 — updated in 2020 5647.00

1 —bedroom current market $737.00 — updated in 2020 $753.00

1 —bedroom current market $800.00 — updated in 2020 $817.00

2 —bedroom current market $750.00 ~ updated in 2020 $766.00

2 —bedroom current market $853.00 ~ updated in 2020 $871.00

2 — bedroom current market $900.00 — updated in 2020 $919.00




Financials

September month end was not completed by the meeting date of October 1%, Shelley will forward
the September financials to the board members when completed.

Resolution No. 2019-64 — Moved by Debbie, seconded by Betty for the board meeting to adjourn
at 11:26am. Carried '

Next Board Meeting Tuesday, November 19, 2019 held in the Pines Common Room @ 9:30am

President, Dave Britton Property Manager, Shelley Nickerson




MEETING MINUTES
Thursday, October 10, 2019 at 7:00 p.m.

District of Parry Sound
Social Services
/R Administration Board

Sundridge Community Centre
110 Main Street
Sundridge, Ontario

Board Members Present: Board Members Absent:
Linda Alkins Steve Crookshank Gail Finnson
Linda Andersen Lyle Hall
Jerry Brandt Teresa Hunt
Teri Brandt Ted Knight
Roger Burden Barbara Marlow
Ted Collins Jamie McGarvey
Joel Constable Rick Zanussi

Staff:

Joe Bradbury, CAO
Janice Bray, Director of Social Services
Mitzi Dinsmore, CFO

Jennifer Harris, Administrative Assistant
Pam Nelson, Manager of Housing & Integrated Services

CALL MEETING TO ORDER:
The meeting was called to order by the Board Chair, Rick Zanussi at 7:01 p.m,

DISCLOSURE OF PECUNIARY INTEREST:
Board Member Lyle Hall declared a conflict re garding item 8.1.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

3.1 September 12,2019

Resolution 191001 CARRIED
Moved by Jerry Brandt

Seconded by Linda Alkins

“THAT the Board meeting minutes of Thursday, September 12, 2019 be approved as
amended.”

DEPUTATIONS & PRESENTATIONS.
REPORTS:

3.1 Chair
Informed the Board that November is Violence Against Women month with a

Proclamation taking place on November 1% at our Party Sound office, and all are welcome
to attend.

Touched on the Strategic Planning process as it moves forward. Item 7.5 is the first step
towards developing a 10-year Strategic Plan. ' '

it ] )
el Do 3//9 |




Waubeek Street zoning changes are moving forward with the planner recommending a
public consultation. Board Members will be notified and invited to attend any public
consultations. The DSSAB is going for the highest density possible which will increase the
property value and makes the DSSAB shovel ready for when building opportunities arise.
There are two (2) in-camera items and Mr. Hall has declared a conflict with one (1) item

(be is a volunteer on this project). Mr. Hall will provide a brief summary before we go in-
camera,

5.2 Chief Administrative Officer
Monthly report was presented and reviewed.

If there is any additional information Board members would like included in these reports,
please email Mr. Bradbury directly.

5.3 Chief Financial Officer
Financial report was presented and reviewed.

6. OUTSTANDING ISSUES:

6.1 Town of Parry Sound Request for Property Taxes (May 16, 2019)

The Board agreed to remove this item from future agenda’s.

7. NEW BUSINESS:

7.1 5 Year Housing & Homelessness Plan Update

A written report was presented and reviewed.

Ms. Bray and Ms. Nelson reviewed a PowerPoint presentation of the 5 Year Housing &
Homelessness Plan update.

In light of our transportation issue, it was suggested that we should be exploting a
partnership with the Indigenous community because they have their own busing.

There is space at the Parry Sound Industrial Park, over 1,000 acres so it would be ideal for
staff to contact the Parry Sound Industrial Park Board and see about obtaining some
acreage for building. :

Another possible area of land would be the old Friendship Centre as there was speculation
that the current building is going to be demolished.

Discussion ensued around our waitlist and how it is determined if someone should be on
the waitlist. ‘

Conversed about the Parry Sound Wellness Centre and the 50 units that PSNPH is looking
to potentially build.

As an information item for the next Board meeting, staff will be presenting a briefing note
showing our service level standards.

Resolution 191002 CARRIED
Moved by Linda Alkins
Seconded by Joel Constable

“That the Board approves the attached District of Parry Sound Housing and Homelessness
Plan Five Year Update as presented.”

2

Meeting Minutes

District of Parry Sound Social Services Administration Board
October 10, 2019




7.2 21 River Street Update
A wnitten report was presented and reviewed for information.

Fire took place on September 13, 2019 at a 3-story rooming house in Parry Sound.
Working with various motels in the area to house the residents that were displaced. Staff
are working one-on-one with these residents; huge progress is being made and many
successes are being seen.

7.3 Mental Health & Addictions Task Force

A verbal report was provided.

Mr. Bradbury had a meeting with Dr. Chirico, Medical Officer of Health with the North
Bay Parry Sound District Health Unit. They are going to work together to develop a Terms
of Reference for this task force. ‘

Will be distributing a notice out to heads of council and key stakeholders in the community
for this task force and the first key strategy will be targeted towards youth. Mr. Bradbury
will be meeting with both local high schools to create more awareness within schools and
at home with parents. Possibly look at targeted recreation programs for youth at risk and
will need member municipalities on board with this initiative.

A Terms of Reference for the next Board meeting will be brought forward for approval.
The idea is to get political involvement then add in our key stakeholders as required.
Informed the Board about a future deputation taking place with the Minister of Mental
Health & Addictions and Minister of Education.

It was suggested that Mr. Bradbury investigate what is on the education curriculum for the
lower grades to find out what they are learning as we should be aware of what is already
going on before this deputation takes place.

7.4 LHC Insurance Renewal

A written report was presented and reviewed.

We don’t have the full 25 page report at this time but if anyone is interesting in obtaining a
copy, please contact Ms. Harris.

Ms. Dinsmore will inquire about a higher deductible and to see about lowering our rates
and will inform the Board next month.

Resolution 191003 CARRIED

Moved by Teri Brandt

Seconded by Linda Andersen '

“That the Board approves the DSSAB housing insurance renewal for $58,477.98 plus
applicable taxes with SoHo Insurance Inc. (Housing Services Corporation).”

7.5  Strategic Planning Questionnaire

Questionnaire was disttibuted.
Board members are encouraged to complete and submit.

Ms. Hunt left the meeting at 8:35 PM.

Meeting Minutes
Distriet of Parry Sound Social Services Administration Beard
October 10, 2019



The Board is looking for information on this November 1% Proclamation so they may then
send along to their council. :

Mr. Hall provided some background information on the N.O.A.H project. Almaguin
Community Living has partnered with this project and have scooped up the 10 affordable
apartments. There is hope to have some supportive housing and a number will be
accessible, more than 50%. Looking at the vulnerable population and they take priority
over those without extenuating circumstances. October 30™ is when everything closes and
hope to have fully rented before building starts.

Mr. Hall removed himself from the meeting,

8. INCAMERA:2

Resolution 191004 : CARRIED
Moved by Ted Collins
Seconded by Jerry Brandt

“THAT pursuant to Section 33(a) of the District of Parry Sound Social Services
Administration Board Procedural Rules, the Board moves to an In-Camera session in order
to address a matter pertaining to;

i) the security of the property and services of the Board;

vi)  adecision concerning negotiations for an agreement or contract between the
Board and a third party.”

Resolution 191005 CARRIED
Moved by Roger Burden
Seconded by Ted Knight

“THAT the Board now rises out of In-Camera without report.”

Mr. Hall returned to the meeting,

Resolution 191006 CARRIED
Moved by Linda Andersen
Seconded by Teri Brandt

“THAT the Board approves the following resolution in regatd to the authorization of the
giving of capital funding of $100,000 and a guarantee of indebtedness of The Non-Profit
Organization for Almaguin Housing Inc, for their Sundridge affordable housing project:

WHEREAS the directors are authorized to borrow money and to guarantee the obligations
of others on the credit of the Board;

AND WHEREAS it is in the interests of the Board that the directors should exercise the
authority so conferred;

Moeeting Minutes

District of Parry Sound Secial Services Administration Board
Qctober 10, 2019




AND WHEREAS The Non-Profit Organization for Almaguin Housing Inc. will be
entering into an agreement to borrow funds for their Sundridge affordable housing project;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT:

(1) Joseph Bradbury and Mitzi Dinsmore are hereby authorized on behalf of the
Board to guarantee the indebtedness and liability of The Non-Profit
Organization for Almaguin Housing Inc. to a maximum of $1 1,000,000,

(2) Joseph Bradbury and Mitzi Dinsmore are hereby authorized to execute and
deliver on behalf of the Corporation all such other documents and writings and
to do such other acts and things as may be necessary or desirable for fulfilling
the Corporation’s obligations under the Guarantee;

(3) Project underwriting subject to DSSAB Administration due diligence on project
and staff will report back to the Board as project moves forward;

(4) The Board will provide $100,000 in non-refundable funding from their capital
reserves for the project soft costs including management oversight.”

9. CORRESPONDENCE.

10. ADJOURNMENT.
The meeting was adjourned to the next regular meeting to be held Thursday, November 14,

2019 in Parry Sound.

Resolution 191007 CARRIED
Moved by Barbara Marlow

Seconded by Lyle Hall

“THAT the Board meeting now be adjourned to the next regular meeting to be held
Thursday, November 14, 2019 at the District of Parry Sound Social Services

Administration Board office, 1 Beechwood Drive, Parry Sound, Ontario at the hour of
6:00 pm.”

Meeting Minutes

District of Parry Sound Social Services Administration Board
Cctober 10, 2019




PO The Municipality of gy vion 1 - 252 Clark St Municipal Law Enforcement Officer

WASPAI ro.eox2s0 Tel: (705) 724-2813

Powassan, Ontario POH 120 Fax: (705) 724-5533 www . powassan.net

MEMORANDUM November 4™ 2019

To: Mayor and Council
CC: Méureen Lang, CAQ, Clerk-Treasurer
FROM: Ben Mousseau, Protective Services

SUBJECT: Community Safety and Well Being Planning

On January 1%, 2019 the Comprehensive Ontario Police Services Act, 2019 came into force. A new requirement of
this act is that every municipality prepare and, by resolution, adopt a community safety and well-being plan.

Each municipality that prepares a CSWB Plan, must establish and advisory committee. The committee shall
consist of:

-A person who represents a local health integration network or an entity that provides services to improve the
physical or mental health of individuals in the community or communities.

-A person who represents an entity that provides educational services in the municipality.

-A person who represents an entity that provides community or social services in the municipality

-A person who represents an entity that provides community or social services to children or youth in the
municipality

-A person who represents an entity that provides custodial services to children or youth in the municipality,
-An employee of the municipality or a member of the municipal couneil.

-A person who represents the police service board,

~A chief of police of a police service that provides policing in the area or his or her delegate.

* In preparation of the plan, municipalities are required to consult with thé advisory committee and members of the
public, including youth, individuals who have received or are receiving mental health or addictions services.

A community safety and well-being plan shall,

(a) identify risk factors in the municipality, including, without limitation, systemic discrimination and other social
factors that contribute to crime, victimization, addiction, drug overdose and suicide and any other risk factors

(b) identify which risk factors the municipality will treat as a priority to reduce:

(c) identify strategies to reduce the prioritized risk factors, including providing new services, changing existing
services, improving the integration of existing services or coordinating existing services in a different way; and
(d) set out measurable outcomes that the strategies are intended to produce.

The planning framework developed by the Ministry of Community Safety and Correctional Services directs
municipalities to appoint a “Champion” and a “Coordinator” for the purposes of CSWB Planning. Champions are
public figures who express their commitment to community safety and well-being planning and rally support from
the public and community agencies/organizations. It should be an individual or group who has the ability to
motivate and mobilize others to participate, often because of their level of authority, responsibility or influence in
the community. In many communities this will be the mayor and other members of council. The coordinator
should be from an area that has knowledge of or authority over community safety and well-being. As the
coordinator is responsible for the coordination/management of the plan, this should be someone who has working
relationships with community members and agencies/organizations and is passionate about the community safety
and well-being planning process.

CouhL e Ve / / g
ENGA
ﬁti{lfu!l it C}(’ /




The community safety and well-being plan may be prepared by the municipality individually or jointly in
consultation with other municipalities. The Municipality of Powassan has began initial planning meetings with
Nipissing Township and the Municipality of Callander with the intention of preparing a joint plan. As a result, the
attached resolution is being forwarded to Council for consideration.

Ben Mousseau
Protective Services




The Municipality of
Powaszan

Date: December 3, 2019

Moved by

Seconded by

WHEREAS Section 248 of the Comprehensive Ontario Police Services Act, 8.0. 2019 requires the
Municipality of Powassan to prepare and adopt a Community Safety and Well-Being Plan;

AND WHEREAS it is in the best interest to work collaboratively with surrounding municipalities to
provide the most efficient use of resources;

THEREFORE the Municipality of Powassan agrees to collaborate with the Municipality of Callander
and the Township of Nipissing toward the creation of a joint Community Safety and Well-Being Plan

for our area;

AND THEREFORE we appoint Ben Mousseau, Protective Services Official as the CSWB

Resolution no. 2019-

coordinator and municipal representative on the CSWB Advisory Committee.

Carried Defeated

Mayor

Recorded Vote: Requested by

Deferred

Lost

Name

Yeas

Nays

Mayor Peter Mclsaac

Councillor Randy Hall

Councillor Markus Wand

Councillor Dave Britton

Councillor Debbie Piekarski




. . Communications Policy
Thies Munioipality of

Powaszan

The Meart of Good Living

Purpose:

The purpose of this communication policy is to ensure efficient, effective, timely and comprehensive
communications to the residents of the Municipality of Powassan.

Desired Qutcomes

= Provide citizens with timely, accurate, clear, objective and complete information about its policies,
programs, services and initiatives.

= Employ a variety of ways and means to communicate and provide information to accommodate
diverse needs.

= * Citizens will know where to find information on their local government and will be able to complete
routine transactions with the Municipality of Powassan in a timely manner.

= Citizens will be able to attend and participate in public meetings.

= Citizens will have opportunities to best impact local decision making.

* Municipal information, both online and in print, will have a clearly recognized identity.

= Municipal elected and appointed officials will utilize opportunities to disseminate information of
interest to citizens and other parties.

1. CITIZENS FINDING INFORMATION

Municipal Logo

The municipal logo shall be utilized on municipal vehicles, letterhead and all correspondence, agendas
minutes and reports and all other municipal publications, the website and all municipal signage.

Municipal Website www.powassan.net

The website is utilized to access information written by our administration and it is a resource for
searchable reference material on the Municipality. '

The website wilt maintain up-to-date user-friendly information to assist citizens in their business with the
municipality. The site will be informative and inter-active to facilitate communication between the public,
Councillors and staff. A calendar of municipal meetings and events as well as a calendar of public events
will be kept up-to-date on the municipal website.

The municipal website is the primary source of official municipal information. It shall be neutral in focus,
archive agendas and minutes of official meetings, provide an access point for schedules and newsletters
and be updated on a regular basis.

The website shall contain links to easily enable e-mails to municipal officials, submit business information,
event listings and detail municipal services.

R A
BREOF . 1N\ p . 2

e el oe. / 19

ACEMEA SN ‘
e Gy




Communications Policy
They Mfunlahalfty of

P@W& S0

The Yieart of Goard i,..i.ung,

Online municipal services shall be expanded where appropriate.

Press Releases

The Municipality of Powassan may issue press releases regarding municipal issues and activities, as
required. Press releases will be sent to local media and posted on the municipa! website.

Press Releases will be issued by the Mayor's Office in consultation with the Administration and Council.

Advertising

The Municipality shall place advertisements in any medium deemed appropriate to inform residents about
their rights, responsibilities, municipal policies, programs, services, initiatives, upcoming meeting,
dangers or risks to public safety.

However, the Municipality reserves the right to purchase advettising towards the general promotion of
municipal community involvement.

Other Opportunities for Citizens to Find Information

The Municipal Clerk shall provide Council minutes after each Council meeting noting any municipal
activities that may be of interest to the public. These shall be sent to local media when necessary and
posted on the municipal website.

Newsletters WI" be circulated twice yearly by bulk mail out and electronically

The Mumclpal Council will seek oppor’(unmes to speak to local groups on municipal issues on a regular
basis as approved by Council.

Video recordings of Council meetings are made available for pick-up by noon the next business day for
requests made in timely fashion.

The Community Channel featured on local cable keeps an up-to-date list of publicly-submitted local
events as well as municipal meetings and important dates.

2. CITIZENS COMMUNICATING WITH COUNCIL AND STAFF

The Municipality encourages communication between Council members and our residents. The
Municipality has made Councillors accessible through mobile phones and email.

It becomes the responsibility of a Councillor to direct a concern to the proper employee, committee of

Council or council agenda when received. Formal written responses will be sent to all commumcattons
listed on a Council agenda.

- 2| ; a"gué‘




Communications Policy

’ ) Th Mu.n 1i:r'.'l1 nlity of
Powaszan

The Heart of Good |ving

3. MEETINGS

The current Council chambers is, at times, not large enough to accommodate the public in aitendance.

When anticipated, meetings should be moved to a Community Centre to provide appropriate seating for
the public.

All Municipal Council meetings and meetings of advisory committees and boards shall provide an

opportunity for members of the public to speak through a listed delegation as outlined in the municipal
procedural bylaw.

Members of the public will be provided an opportunity to discuss matters on the agenda with Council at
the end of the meeting through question period according to the municipal procedural bylaw.

Special public meetings will be held from time to time on matters that have a significant impact on a
majority of ratepayers.

3 }Pdge




T r‘J‘Illtlil:i|JEl{ﬂ‘l\u‘. of
Powaszan

The Heart ol Goad Living

W Communications Policy

4.MEDIA COMMUNICATIONS Media

Enquiries
The Media play an important role in providing information to the public on matters of civic interest.

The Mayor is the official spokesperson on behalf of Council, and the Clerk is the official spokesperson for
all operational matters.

While it is recognized that Councillors are able to speak to the media in their capacity as individual
Councillors, Council members will be honest and respectful of each other in their communications, and

will communicate accurately with the media regarding municipal business and will, whenever possible,
declare that they are commenting individually and that they are not speaking for the whole of Council.

5. REVIEW

This policy will be reviewed one year from its adoption to ensure clarity, accuracy and consistency.

U |P dg .




MEMORANDUM

TO: MAYOR, COUNCIL
RE: AMO Conference
DATE: 11/29/19

FROM: L. Marshall

Housing opens for the Annual AMO Conference January 7, 2020, and as such, [ am requesting
confirmation of which delegates will attend on behalf of the Municipality of Powassan. The conference
runs from August 16" — 19", 2020 in Ottawa. Host hotel bookings are difficult to come by if not
completed at the exact times, so we do endeavor to book promptly, however; the deposit of one full

night stay is nonrefundable so we ask that only those relatively certain that they can attend commit at

this time. Alternate lodging at nearby hotels often allows cancellation without penalty up until the week

of the event.

Thank you,

i
DAFE OF
cou

kA
;

e L)

SO T

b

wﬂwjﬂ%m
(. ‘

-3

T e apa a1 =



_I\_I'I.aureen Lang

N AR T T
From: AMO Events <events@amo.on.ca>
Sent: Friday, November 29, 2019 11:53 AM
To: Maureen Lang
Subject: 2020 AMO Annual Conference Hotel Room Booking Information

AMO Update not displaying correctly? View the online version | Send to a friend
Add Communicate@amo.on.ca to your safe list

AMO Annual Conference
Updates

Novernber 28, 2019

Important information regarding accommodations for AMO’s 2020 Annual
General Meeting and Conference.

The 2020 AMO Annual General Meeting and Conference will be held in
Ottawa from August 161 — 19t 2020. AMO has arranged hotel
accommodations for delegates at various hotels in downtown Ottawa.
Please click here to book your rooms and for all information on
accommodations.

In order to ensure the booking process goes smoothly please read
the details of the guest room booking policy and make note of all
deposit and cancellation policies for the individual properties.

‘We hope that this process will encourage municipalities to book only
those guest rooms that are actually needed so that more delegates will
have the opportunity o stay at the official conference hotels. Please note
that;

» Guest rooms can only be booked as of Tuesday, January Tth,
2020 at 10:00 a.m. Hotels have been instructed to decline
reservations for AMO delegates until that time.

» All the hotels included in the AMO blocks have a deposit
policy in place to reserve your room. You will require a valid
credit card at time of booking. _

« Name changes on a reservation can be made up to the date of
arrival at all hotels.

« Any reservations made into an AMO block prior to January
7th, 2020 will not be honoured.




If you have any questions or concerns about this change or about
bookings in general please do not hesitate to contact AMO Events at
events@amo.on.ca or at 416.971.9856 ext. 330.

*Disclaimer: The Association of Municlpalittes of Ontario (AMO} is unable to provide any warranty regarding the
accuracy or completeness of third-party submissions. Distribution of these items does not imply an endorsement of
the views, information or services mentioned.

. o Assoclation of Municlpalities of Ontario}
_% Floase conaer e it 200 University Ave. Suite 801, Toronto ON Canada M5H 3C6
environment before printing :

e e |  Wish to Adjust your AMO Communication Preferences 7 Click Here;

swwmml by

< MIGHER Mﬁ?{}ﬁ{i

Qx.f




THE CORPORATION OF THE MUNICIPALITY OF POWASSAN
(Community Living ~ November 11, 2019)
BY-LAW NO. 2019-27

Being a By-law to amend By-law No. 2003-38, as amended, the Zoning
By-law for the Municipality of Powassan with respect to lands located in
Part of Lots 2 and 4, Block 3, Plan 43, described legally as Parts 1, 3 and 8,
Plan 42R-21292 in the Municipality of Powassan.

WHEREAS the Council of the Corporation of the Municipality of Powassan is
empowered to pass By-laws to regulate the use of land pursuant to Section 34 of
the Planning Act, 1990;

AND WHEREAS the owners of the subject lands have filed an application with
the Municipality of Powassan to amend By-law No, 2003-38, as amended;

AND WHEREAS the Council of the Corporation of the Municipality of
Powassan deems it advisable to amend By-Law 2003-38, as amended;

NOW THEREFORE the Council of the Corporation of the Municipality of
Powassan enacts as follows:

Schedule ‘B’, to Zoning By-law No. 2003-38 as amended, is further amended by
zoning lands located in Part of Lots 2 and 4, Block 3, Plan 43, described legally as
Parts 1, 3 and 8, Plan 42R-21292 in the Municipality of Powassan from the
Village Commercial One (CV1) Zone to the Multiple Residential Exception (RM-
12) Zone as shown on Schedule A-1 attached hereto and forming part of this By-
law, -

And Further, Zoning By-law 2003-38 as amended, is further amended by adding
the following new sub-section after Section 4.3.3.11:

43312  Multiple Residential Exception (RM-12) Zone

Notwithstanding Section 4.3.1 and 4.3.2 of Zoning By-law 2003-38 as amended,
on lands located in Part of Lots 2 and 4, Block 3, Plan 43, described legally as
Parts 1, 3 and 8, Plan 42R-21292 and zoned RM-12, an apartment building
consisting of 3 dwelling units and one accessory administration office shall be
the only permitted use. Furthermore the following regulations shall apply:

Minimum Lot Area: 430 square metres
Minimum Lot Prontage: 20 metres
Maximum Lot Coverage: , 60%

Minimum Setback (Edward Street): 1.1 metres
Minimum Setback (Main Street): 0.2 metres
Minimum Setback from East Lot Line: 0.5 metres
Minimum Number of Parking Spaces: 4

AGENDA
TFERE 4

A OF ST
e \be 3/ | Y

y e |




In all other respects the regulations and provisions of By-law 2003-38 shall
apply.

This By-law shall come into effect upon the date of passage hereof, subject to the
provisions of Section 34 (30) and (31) of the Planning Act (Ontario).

READ a FIRST and SECOND time on the 19th day of November 2019.

READ a THIRD time and finally passed this the 3rd day of December 2019.

Mayor CAQ/Clerk-Treasurer




SCHEDULE 'A-1' TO
ZONING BY-LAW 2019-27
PART OF LOT 16, CONCESSION 12

Geographic Township of Himsworth
Municipality of Powassan
District of Parry Sound

\ Lot ie ‘ ” s 7

Lot 13 \

(o XN

58888 Lands to be rezoned from the Village Commercial One (CV1) Zone
to the Multiple Residential Exception (RM-12) Zone.

This is Schedule 'A-1' to Zoning By-law 2019-27
Passed this __ ) rd__ day of \l)@.[:&?"m;b'@f 2019,

Mayor Clerk




Maureen Lang

From: Peter Johnston <cao.clerk@bonfieldtownship.org>
Sent: _ Thursday, November 28, 2019 1:57 PM _
To: Maureen Lang; Municipality Of Mattawan; clerk@calvintownship.ca;

mpurcell@callander.ca; clerk@papineaucameron.ca; clerk@southalgonguin.ca;
'‘Raymond Belanger’; j.leblond@chisholm.ca; jason.trottier@eastferris.ca

Cc: Diane Francoeur

Subject: Modernization Fund-intake 1. Joint Expression of Interest

Attachments; Consulting Proposal - Shared Services report 11.28.19.docx

Follow Up Flag: Follow up ‘
Flag Status: Flagged

Peter M Johnston
CAOQ/Clerk

Township of Bonfield
705-776-2641 Office
705-205-3701 Mobile

Hi everyone,,

Further to our discussion at the meeting on November 7 and some individual conversations I've had with
some of you I will be preparing a joint Expression of Interest for intake number 1 of the Modernization
Fund.

This must be filed no fater than Friday, December 6. I have confirmed with the Ministry of Municipal Affairs
and Housing that one Expression of Interest can be filed on behalf of 2 or more municipalities. To be
eligible under intake nhumber 1 project must be a review of municipal service delivery expenditures by an
independent 3rd party reviewer; for the purpose of finding savings and efficiencies . The review project
could take a number of forms including a review of service delivery and modernization opportunities
and/or and review administrative processes to reduce costs. The report must provide specific and
actionable recommendations for cost savings and improved efficiencies. The draft report must be
completed by June 15, 2020 and the final report posted publicly by June 30, 2020. Only third-party service
provider fees will be eligible. Funding levels are estimated to be between $20,000 and $200,000.

I'm attaching a copy of the proposal received by the consultant which I spoke to you about at our meeting
ont November 7.

Please let me know if I can add your municipality to the list of municipalities included in this joint
application. There is no cost to the municipality to do so. Inclusion in this joint application does not
preclude your municipality from filing a 2nd application for funding under intake number 1 solely for your
own municipality.

If you have any other suggestions or comments please let me know. I will let all of you know by next week
that the application has been filed. The Ministry told me this morning that municipalities will be notified in
late December or early January that funding is going to be provided and the funding amount. Kind
regards, Peter

DAEOF o
COUNGH MTE, @@Q ) // i

w0




CONSULTING PROPOSAL
Prepared for
TOWNSHIP of BONFIELD (client)
By

MAURICE E. McGuinty (consultant}

The Consultant’s understanding of the Project:

The Consultant understands that: The Township of Bonfield along with the
Municipalities of Papineau/Cameron, Mattawa, East Ferris, Powassan, Mattawan,
Calvin , Callander and Chisholm wish to fully understand all implications of and
enter into a joint servicing agreement that would see the sharing of the services
of the collective Municipalities Chief Building Officers. (C.B.O.)

The Municipalities believe that such an agreement, among other mutual benefits,
has the potential to:

(i) reduce the overall cost of providing such services to each Municipality,

(ii) sustain and enhance the level of service in each Municipality by availing

themselves of the best expertise available depending on the complexity of service
required. '

(ii) ensure best service provision by each of the Municipalities regardless of

circumstances such as new provincial regulation, staff attrition, spikes in number
of permits etc.

The Consultant further understands that:
{i} All existing C.B.0.’s will remain employed.

(i) Municipalities that currehtly have a C.B.O will remain the employer of that
C.B.O. with all the responsibilities pursuant to that employment.

(1)

Consultant’s Deliverable(s):




The Consultant will deliver to the client:

* Recommendations as to the best legal structure through which to form,
implement and maintain the shared services agreement. {(example:
Municipal Service Corporation; Service Agency Etc.)

* Provide sample “DRAFT” legal documents to accompany above
recommendations.

e Recommendations as to how to most fairly structure the cost sharing of
expenses and revenues related to the sharing of services.

e Recommendations as to the design and implementation of performance
analytics to measure and ensure the ongoing efficiency of the agreement.

¢ Recommendations as to what Municipalities would be best suited to
provide the administrative duties implied by such and agreement and how
that Municipality might be compensated for its service.

» Recommend a step by step process and timeline for the implementation of
the shared servicing agreement.

Deliver to the client: one (1} written interim report no less than six (6) weeks
after commencement of the project and one “draft” final report no less than six
(6) weeks after acceptance of the interim report by the Client. A final report to be
delivered noless than two (2) weeks after receipt by the consultant from the
Client any requests for edits and or additions to “draft” final report.

Ten (10) hard copies and one electronic copy (format to be as directed by Client)
for each of the; interim report, “draft” final report and final report shall be
provided.

The Consultant will be available to speak to the final report in person at a time
and place as directed by the Client.

The Consultant will ensure thot all deliverables, both written and verbal are
presented in a manner that is concise, easily understood and actionable.

(2)
Scope of Work:




In order to provide the deliverables as detailed above the Consultant will
complete the following tasks:

® Personally, interview the CAO or equivalent in each of the applicant
Municipalities. The interviews will provide the Consultant with a full
understanding of each Municipalities; current situation; their view of the
opportunities and challenges associated with the shared services
agreement and allow the collection of the most current relevant financial
and other data required by the Consultant.

e Personally, interview the Mayor or designate of each of the Municipalities.

* Request of, and where directed by an individual CAQ, interview the Chief
Building Inspector of that Municipality.

e Review, where appropriate, collective bargaining agreements to identify

possible opportunities and challenges related to the implementation of the
agreement.

» Investigate, identify and review the widest possible range of secondary
information related to similar Municipal shared service agreements
throughout Ontario and beyond.

e Travelto and personally interview appropriate persons in Ontario
Municipalities identified as having the most relevant
information/experience with shared building inspection services
agreements.

(3)

Remuneration:

Fees: $26,000.00




HST: 3,380.00
Total Cost: $29,380.00

Expenses:

All expenses are the responsibility of the Consultant.

Terms of Payment:

Ten percent (10%) or $2,983.00 upon signing of the consulting agreement.
Thirty percent (30%) or $8,814.00 upon receipt of Interim report.

A final payment of $17,586.00 upon receipt and acceptance of Final report.

The Four (4) pages of this document represent the totality of the consulting
agreement. Acceptance by consultant and client of the deliverables, scope of work
and remuneration as set forth is affirmed by signatures below.

Client Consultant

Date

Maurice McGuinty: P.O Box 1153 Mattawa, Ontario POH 1V0 (305)441-4114

(4)




Maureen Lang

From: John Richards <jrichards@campaign-office.com>

Sent; Thursday, November 7, 2019 10:35 AM

To: Maureen Lang

Subject: The Royal Canadian Legion Ontario Command- 7th Annual Military Service Recognition
Book

Attachments:; Rates.pdf, QUARTER PAGE BLACK AND WHITE .png; QUARTER PAGE COLOR .png

Hello Maureen & Council

As per our telephone conversation, please find enclosed a copy of our Advertisement Letter and
Rate Sheet for the Ontario Command Legion's 7" Annual Military Service Recognition Book to
honor and recognize our Veterans.

This unique remembrance publication includes past and present day Veterans biographies and
photographs. With the help of our Veterans, their families and friends, submissions are collected at
local legion branches and our next edition is scheduled for release in October 2020, in advance of
our Annuat Remembrance Day Ceremonies.

The books will be available for all to see at local legion branches and online at the Ontario Command
Legion's website: http://www.on.legion.calfremembrance/military-setvice-recognition-book. It helps
us, and our younger generations, appreciate and never forget the Sacrifices made by our Veterans
for the freedoms we enjoy today.

We would be honoured to have MUNICIPALITY OF POWASSAN to support and show appreciation
for our Veterans by purchasing either the 1/4 PAGE COLOR AD FOR $570 or the 1/4 PAGE B&W
FOR $470 AGAIN in our next edition.

| attached a copy of the 1/4 page b&w from the latest book printed and the color ad from the last
year's book to review.

if you require any additional informatibn, please reply to this email or phone me at our toll free number
- below.

Thank you for your consideration and/or support.

Sincerely,

John Richards

Publication Office

The Royal Canadian Legion Ontario Command
Campaign Office

(1-855-241-6967)

L= onel{@tenety.com

DATE OF

LOUNCE. 17, l . / P
! T R “""{:)'W-» L3
YEM & |-

S T e U




www,on,legion.ca

The Royal Canadian Legion
Ontario Command

“Military Service Recognition Book”

Dear SirY/Madam:

Thank you for your interest in The Royal Canadian Legion Ontario Command, representing Ontario’s
Veterans. Please accept this written request for your support, as per our recent telephone conversation.

The Royal Canadian Legion Ontario Command is very proud to be printing over 10,000 copies of our 7th
annual “Military Service Recognition Book”, scheduled for release by September 2020. This unique
remembrance publication recognizes and honours our Province's Veterans and helps us fulfill the Legion's
role as the "Keepers of Remembrance”. Proceeds raised from this annual appeal are also used to support
Veterans Transition Programs to help modern day Veterans that suffer from PTSD and other challenges.

The Legion is recognized as one of Canada’s largest Veterans Support Organizations and we are an integral
part of the communities we serve. This project helps ensures the Legion’s continued success. We would
like to have your organization's support for this Remembrance project by sponsoring an advertisement space
in our ""Military Service Recognition Book."

Please find enclosed a rate sheet for your review. Whatever you are able to contribute to this worthwhile
endeavor would be greatly appreciated. For further information please contact Omtario Command
Campaign Office toll free at 1-855-241-6967.

Thank you for your consideration and/or support.

Sincerely,

:;‘”f/ ;f),./,
L e
S O
Garry Pond
President




www.on.legion.ca

The Royal Canadian Legion
Ontario Command

“Military Service Recognition Book”

Adyvertising Prices

Ad Size Cost HST
Full Colour Outside Back Cover $2,132.74 + $277.26
Inside Front/Back Cover (Full Colour)  $1,853.98 + $241.02
2 Page Spread (Full Colour) $2,064.60 + $385.40
Full Page (Full Colour) $1,482.30 + $192.70 =
Full Page 77 X 9.735" $1,110.62 + $144.38
% Page (Full Colour) : $831.86 + $108.14
Y2 Page 77 X 4,735"  $646.02 + $83.98
% Page (Full Colour) $504.42 + $65.58
Ys Page 3.375" X 4.735” $415.93 + $54.07
1/10 Page (Full Colour) $300.88 + $39.12
1/10 Page (Business Card) 33757 x 1735”7  $256.64 + $33.36

H.S.T. Registration # 10686 2824 RT0001

All typesetting and layout charges are included in the above prices.

A complimentary copy of this year’s publication will be received by

Total
$2,410.00
$2,095.00
$3,350.00
$1,675.00
$1,255.00

$940.00

$730.00
$570.00

$470.00
$340.00

$290.00

Il

all advertisers

purchasing space of 1/10 page and up, along with a Certificate of Appreciation from

the Ontario Command.

PLEASE MAKE CHEQUE PAYABLE TO:

The Royal Canadian Legion
Ontario Command
(RCL ON)
(Campaign Office)

VISA'

P O Box 8055, Station T CSC
Oitawa, ON K1G 3H6

Visa/Mastercard Accepted adcopy can be emailed

to: oncl@fenety.com




SR
a8 FY
w (s
=i
H
r.u“!).l
b=
W= =
EBi8E
G1°029°0v$ :Aed o) siig |eyol
L2eel'sls
{95'zo8'es) 00°0% ) _ ddD dv 0C2EE-01-01 ggrRles oZyRLES  BLBWEL 6L0Z/S L1 1 ©) GLOZ/Z L L woy [oked §1/61/11 G66Yd
(99'15¥°1$) 00°0% =LY 0ZZee-04-0l 2595E° 18 19'96E°18  BLIGLLL 610Z/GL/11 O} 6302/2/1 L Woy [oifed BL/BL/LL SEEMd
(c9'909°18) 00°0% 1id drv OLZES-01-0) . EFPLEES errLSES BLGLILL 8L0Z/SL/LL O 610Z/E/L ) Woy |0IAed BLIGL/LL 566d
(ot 0ELs$) 00°0% 1l div 00Zge-01-01 51 ege'ss §1'889°U$  BLEHIL 6102/GL/11 0 610Z/2/L L -woy joiked 6L/6L/LL S66¥d -
. i : £ ¢ F raNOLLONAAA TI0HAVYd - TVHINTD ¥3AITOTH 0806
1Z508'YS
(66't92'25%) 00°0% OILYHId0~ 1430 Fid 02029-51-01 YO LIS O L28% GLILILL . L1d3C IHI4 SiSM BEBL/LE T30 JH1d 6102 Ao
vZ 955 00°0% aISM diY DEEES-0L-0L B9'656'1LS BO'BSE'LE  BHBLAL 6L0Z/G4/L L 01 6LOZ/EY L] wolj oiked BLGLLL 5664d
¥Z 7588 00°0% gISM div pEEEE-0L-0L ¥5'806°L$ ¥5'896'1¢  BL/SO/LL 61027471 1 01 6L0Z/6L/0} Wol fjoiked BL/SO/LL €664
EAZ MSIN 'NO * OLNOYOL ‘¥ NOILVLS ‘SLi¥ X018 "0'd ‘GHVOd IONVUNSNI 8 ALIIVS 0V TdMHOM 0v06
Z2095°'21$
(gzvei'ss) 0008 SHINO Y OLEEE-0L-0L 92'0S6'28 92'086'88  61/6LALL GL0Z/GL/LL 01 6LOZME/L ) wol oiked BLIGL/LE GEEYd
(2z¥eL'2$) 0008 SYINO dIY OLEEE-04-0) 9e'629'8% 9c'629'88  6L/S0/1L1L 610Z/1/1 L 01 GLOZ/BLOL wWol liked BLISO/LE £66Ud
LINE AZIN “NO “OLNONOL “Loz1 2LINS ‘LOLL JLINS §2561 XOH "O'd "SHINO £062
S60L4°TS
0€'Z/6'1% 00°03% 1H3 v 0ZEES-01-0L vLTEC S PLZET'LS  BLBLILL 6LOZ/SLILL O3 6L0Z/E/ L) wol foiked BLIBL/LL 566Hd
0e'246'1% 00'0% 1H3 arv 0ZEEE-01-0L 1Z'9EZ' LS 12’8818 BLSOLL 61L0Z/L/L 1 01 BLOZ/E L0} Woul [oIRed BL/S0/LL £66%d
‘ 3 638 HL ‘NO * YAMVHSO ‘(LH3) 029 X08 "0'd ‘LHI - IONVNI4 50 Y3LSINIW 8y8e
Wmu:w_mm alA w —um«mmﬂ:m co_un_._omwﬂ JUNCY Jaquuny jUho23y Juy U0>O._n_n_< Uy 2D10AU| : ajeg ang W :Dﬂntowwﬁ . aqeg . J9UINN2J10AUY

[ efieg

(pioday feaotddy frouno))

uny enbayn Aieunuield 4/
uessemod jo Ayredisunyy

Jopuap

wdzz:y GLOZ/SL/LL




(c67192'258)
{c6"192'268)

{16'081'6%)

(0s'216'c2$)
{6 18p'SELS)
{1e-2s6'598)
{85 19¥7'8%)
{v6'18¥'sE1S)
{6g'y62"29) .
{v6Lev'selS)

(¥ 0/8°6%)
(¥ 028'6%}
{r0.8'6%})

(r& 18¥'5E18)
(L6'€0Z'L1L%)

aoueleg LA

0003
0008

00°0%

00’08

o00%

00'0%

00'0%

00'0%

000%

000$

00°0%
00°0%
000%

000%

oo0%

$ pajobpng

SNOILYHAdO-" 1430 T4l
SNOILVHZdO-" 1430 JHld

SONYNILNIVIN- 1430 3

1400/H3HN0O/FOVLISOd

ONITUNG-HIVID 052

SHILNGIWOD

S3AMddNSAYW-vIg

ONIQTING-MEYTO 052

ONINIVHL/NOLNIANCD

ONIGTNE-MAVYTO 052

WYHDOHS MY 1D 052
WYHDOEd-MAYTD 052
WYHOONd-MEYID 052

DNIQNNG-HIVYIO 052

0SZT@IYINTD SSHENLIS

uondussa[ JUN0IY

02095104
020€e-51-0l

0L02951-01

00819-0L-0f

£5/19-0L-01

0iG519-01-0L

OL#89-01-01

€5219-01-0L

0e518-01-01

€5439-01-0)

¥5219-01-03
#5L19-01-01

¥5219-01-0%

£GLL9-0L-0L

454180101

JAGUIRN UN030Y

sV16YS JININLYVLZA Julid teloL
66°G5Z% 66'552% BLIBLILL IOV - SYO TVHNLYN G401 6L/6L/LL  I¥L6/9C 656869
5672523 §6°/62% GLIGLILL SNOILLYHIdO-Ld3d T4 61/6H1 L ZPO990E vLVELLL
Z90 MSI ‘NO ‘OLNONOL ‘v NLS L00Y XO8 Od ‘SVD NOINN £206
seL1$
S I1% GeL1% 6LIGHLL WANTH LV 6LI6LALL SY0041
Lre Sid ‘NG © AvE HLHON ‘Zob XOT “TY.LNIY LVIN AVS HLHON 0688
INIFNLYYHIA 3614
0£°222°0ES INFANYIAOD TYHINID [B10L
950ZY3
SG'RIES 55'8/%% 6LBLILL 3gva1 ¥3Id0D 6LBELL 5092021
_ LLEMSIA "NO “OLNONOL ‘¥ NOILYLS "v60F X08 '0°d "ONi 13491 6500}
61°185% _
808673 80°86%8 BLIBLLL MEVIO 052 B WODTTAL 6L/61/LL . 6111 868E11E00
ZAL 3ed ‘NO ‘AUNSANS “13THLS INIDTH 005 ‘SHUOMLIN SITIOV 9266 -
SYESY S
9zZL0'vS 9Z'ZLOYS BLIBLILL DNILTNSNOD HILN4NOD 61161711 8E061.02
Pry Vid ‘NO ‘AVE HLIHNON “SIND SVHENIA0TS €51 ‘ONILTNSNOD HILNdNOD SNV ANYIL 0Z16
00°595%
02'805% 08'805% 61L/6L/1LL - SHINNYE AV IONVEIININTH TIVISNI 6L/641L) 1282
0H1 HOd ‘NO "N3ANVTTV) ‘avox MITHD ¥vSSE Se¢l “aL1 SNOLLYTTYLSNI A371ana 8926
052628
Z67261% 264618 6L/BLIL JOHLINOD 1534 6LiBL/LL 99.8201
§8% ST 'NO ‘VONVSSISSIK ‘LS INYNOSTVL 0785 VAVYNYD NIMEO 9216
052218 o ‘
Z2YLLS zZevLLg 6LIGLILL VI BLISLILL 6102 22 AON
071Z HOd *NO "MII¥9 1N0¥L © *¥31S38 ATUITWIN ¥Z16
98°LSE LS o
19'968% £9'968% GLI6LILL ‘ Zr21-052 © SVO BLBL/LL  APL6/9T 656868
ZO0 MSI ‘NC ‘'OLNOHOL v NLS L00F XO8 Od ‘SYD NOINN £206
£S6V%
05sLs 0SELS 6L/6LILL ST1ddNS LHOIN 339 61/6L/11 £EVST
9058 80°6% BLIBLILL SIMddNS AVQ AV1d BL/BLILL 9ZvST
yo'zzs 02z BLGLILL 1MV SYWLSINHD 6LI6LLE GEYEE
0Z1 HOd ‘NO * NYSSVYMOd ‘TZE X049 "0'd "LuVIN-NTYA S, T1IHSO zi68
BE VLS
£0'758 e0res BLIBLILL STYLNIH LYW 6L/BLILL #H00LL
Lrg Sid NO © AVE -HLHON 'Zob X0 “TVINIY 1VIN AvE HIHON - 0688
1673 ‘
69EYS 89°EPS SLIBLILL LNIVd BLBLLL 1280802
0Z! HOd 'NO ° NVSSYMOd '28 X0 ‘13381$ HdISOr 8 *LHVIN ¥a-WIiL TION0D 8118

gy paaciddy g 9310AU|

s1ed @ang

ININNYIAOD TVHINID

uocizduosag ajeq

IOpUsp

(uoday feouddy jpounod)

uny enbeyn Aieupwioid diy S Y
uessemod jo Ayjedrunyy :

19qUINNSDIOAL”

widgeis  6LOZ/GL/LL




(ze1L85'2LS)

(L2 285'883)

{(z0964°22$)

(8e°e58'19)

(zg'0L2'526%)

(0¥ 692" vE)

(Pi-Zee'6v3)

(L8 17168}
(19 1+1'68)

(¥L2e8'6V%)

(LT 92s'228)
(eecBl'L1S)
(Lo 2BE'7LS)

sauejeg QLA

000%

00°0%

o008

oo'0$
0003
00'0%
000%

000%
0003

0003

00°0%
000g
000s%

$ payafipng

“NOILNERLSIC ¥ 1IVM

-34S TIAANY]

FTOIHAA FIDOVEEVD

ALIIVS-SHHOM DITaNd
. “IWUdYO

S1Id3NI8

-SMHOM O179Nd

SOATd SHHOM DINand
S5 SHHOM Jnand

-SMHOM OfTdNd

HINMLIHOIZYA €102

“HANIMHOIS84 10T

HENTLHDIRES ¥L0oE

uopdLosag] Juncaoy

0esy9-08-0L

§96v¥9-52-01

0€8¥9-52-01

0.0€2-0Z-0l
098€9-0¢-01
- 01§k w.ow.o 1
080€9-0Z-08

280€8-02-0t
C90€9-0Z-01

. D90E8-0Z-01

095£9-0Z-01
025€9-02-01
S0SES-02-01

_ JAquINN Junosoy

go'ces
20°€Z$

.-BO'ECS

tzest'ols

£9°100'0L%
£9°100°01%

85¥21%
85'¥8LS

79°6LE 9618

gLEPLS
8lLEPLE

20'9Z8'v614$
TO'9Z8'¥61LE

S¢S
SLELLS

£6°89%
£6'89%

00°607%

£6°0Z1%
£0°882%

Lo'sezzs
L0°G2Zs

5L°€55%
65°¥81%

85°¥8L%
85'¥8LS

juny paaciddy  jung 2010AL)]

)

HILVM [BJOL
soeed BLIBL/LL OY6L - SYD TYHMNLVYN HA IVHON vE 61/61/11  Ly16.9T 6156869
Z90 MSIA ‘NO ‘OINOHOL ‘V NLS LE0¥ XO8 Od 'SV NOINN £206

UILVM

INIWNOYIANT 1BJ0L
£9'L00°0L8  BLEWEL VIO O3 ONYNIINIVN-ELUS TUIANYT 6L/6LHLE S8zel
£98 81d ‘NO ‘AVE HINON ‘1SIM 1ITULS NIVIW 0591 "ONLLINSNOD 0I10S3ld LHOINA £926
85 v81$ BLIBL/LL YONYL IDVERVD HO4 13N 6LIBLILL Y¥EEES
Lr8 Sid ‘NO ° AvE HLNON ‘805 XO8 '0'd *LITLS NOSEID 99 ‘WNI10:13d THOON WIr 2088

INIJWNOHIANS

SMYOM DINaNd IBloL

gL EVLS 6L/GLILL 510049 MHOM 61/6L/1 1 THIL NVS
£ ¢ 'NOLXO1 HSOr S6E0L

c09ge vl  BLELLL . L §#3LvOIdILE3D 1S NIYW 6L/6HLE er0e-CLEL
Z98 9ld ‘NO ‘AVE HLNON ‘AR TIVHIINNYD LPLl "ONI NOLLONYLSNOD NVINNME ceenl
SLELES LGl Ol BL/6L/L) Ol
* T 'QOOMEVYH NIV 6666

£6'89% GLIBLL S3ddNS 2 IVIHILYN-SHHOM J19Nd 8L/6L/LL 9801 L0ZB002SErE
62% DLW ‘NO MHOA HIMON ‘ST1IIN NOQ NOLLVLS '0GZE X049 '0'd ‘AL 1139 8g.6

£6°0CkS 6L/64/L1 0581 - SYS TWHNLIVYN SdOHS Md 6L/6L/LL  I¥LBL9Z 6156869
08823 GL/6L/LL -QEET - SV TVHNLIVYN SdOHS Md 61/61/L]  LPLELIZ 6.56869
790 MG ‘NO ‘OLNOMGL W NLS LooY X08 Od 'SvD NOINN £206

L0°'522S GHBLELL STVINTH WHOLINN Md 616311 £697.C
9Zt 3¢d ‘NGO © AHNAANS ‘AvOH NINONODTV 0£ZZ ‘IDIANIS WHOIINN NMTHINON 1688
BS78LS G6L/GL/LL HINITLHDIZH €202 504 13N 6L/6L/LL Yreees
8cvels GLBL/LL HINITLHSITMS L 102 HO4 13Nd 8L6LHLL Preees
85 ¥8L% GLBLIHL HANMLHDITFES PLOZ 04 13NA 6L/6L/LL ¥reees
1re Sid ‘NO " AVE HINON ‘805 X008 "0'd "133x1S NOSIID 99 ‘AN 104 13d IHOOW WIr 9088

SMHOM DI78Nd

ajeg sng uondussag s1eg JAGUINNaS10ALY

(Lioday jeaouddy f1ounod)

uny anboyo Areunuijoid d/v
UBSSEMOd 4O Apijedrorungy

LT ...chmﬁ.. £ 6LOZ/6L/LL

~




(90055'628)

(90"095'62$)

00 0%

{9z'ge6'cL$)

(PE 2 se)
{y6'520°cZ)

{gz'828'2L%)

(cg0z¥'8%)

{re'1.56°9%)

asuzleg dlA

00°0%

000%

000%

00°0%

000%
000%

. 0008

00°0%

00°0%

$ pejebpng

NOIDIT NYSSYMOd

NOIS31 NVYSSVMOd

-THINZD TYOIAIN

1NN HLTVIH

S3ANddNS/LVIN-OOHS
2 IWIHIIVYIN-TOOd

S3MddNS/IVIN-SHEvVd

“HOLI23d4SNI ©NIdTING

-ISNOHdNNG ¥3M3S

uonduasaq JUNCaoY

089.9-59-01

089/9-58-01

0les8-09-01

00059-09-0L

0L¥49-95-01
DLL49-65-01

01049-65-01

01129570l

Ol 1¥#3-0%-01

Jagwny junoaoy

175243 JYNLTND ® TVORIOLSIH [BIoL

LZ091%
-LZ°09L8 270918 BLIGLILY JOYINOD LS3d BL/6LH L 594820}
§8% H51 ‘NO ‘VONVSSISSIA "LS INYNOFTVA 0185 VOVNYOI NDRIO 8il6
yalzs
LralTS L¥'9.i28 6i/61111 £TPL-SVO TWHENLIVYN NOIDIT 6L/6L/LL  Lyl6492 6/56869
290 MSIK ‘NO ‘QLNOHCL V N1S L00F X089 Od ‘SVO NOINN £206
FANLIND ¥ VOIHOISH
TL65L'9E8 S3JIAUTS HLTVIH 1oL
00°0$
00°0% oo'o% 6LIGL L1 96€1 - SYD TVHNLIVYN THINTD TVOIA3NW 6L/6L/LE  LPIBLIT 6.56869
790 MSIN “NO ‘OLNOYHOL ‘V NS L00¥ XOd Od "sv9 NOINA €206
ZL6sL'9cs
T.'BGL'9ES TL654°98%  6LBLLL HALHVNO HL 7 6L/6L/EL  HELHVNIOHL Y
ZLZ 9id ‘NO ‘ AvE HIHON "M 18 YVO SPE “LINA HLTYIH "LSIA ONNOS Axdvd AvE HIHON 9888
STIATTS HIV3H
se'862 _ NOILVINOFY IEj0L
20°ZEL8
yoe0l$ - #6018 BHGLLL GOvL - SVD TVANLIVYN DOHS 6L/6L/LL  LF1BLO¢ 656869
€¥'ees ey ZCe GLIBLILE GSEL - SVO IVMNLVYN 100d 6H6L L LP16/9Z 6156869
Z90 MSI ‘NO ‘OLNOMOL ¥ NLS L0oy XOg Od 'SY2 NOINA €206
82'991% -
8L'991% 84°99/% BL/GLIEL . ONGAH SAMNddNS/AVIWN-SHYVY 6L/61/L 1611 £280.LP260002
£ MSIN °NO © OLNOHOL ‘v N1S “Z0i¥ XOE "0'd ‘SMNOMLIN 3NO OHAAH Z648
NOILVIEO3d
go'szed | - INIWLYV43a ONIaTINg B0l
£9°5Zes
£9's2e$ £9°528% GL/GLILL - dIHSYEIEWIW TVNNNY 6L/61L/FL 6L0g
X5 171 "NO ‘SOAIGA0O0M 8 LINN “TAY 140HIANVIN 00Z "J0SSY §TVIDISH0 DNIGIINEG OMVINO 8068
INFNLEV43d ONIGTINg
197188 ¥3Im3s IejolL
L x5
L9°LES L9'LES TBL/BL/LL B9T6 - SVYD TYHNLYN ISNOHIWNG HSM3S 6L6L/LE  L¥16492 656869
ZO0 MSIN ‘NO ‘OLNQYOL 'V NIS 100¥ XO8 Od 'SV NOINN £206
YIM3S

«:va>o._an<u_=<mo_o>:_mumnmnn_ :o_ﬁ_._uwwn_ Em_u hwnE:Zmu_o_;E
(310dey reaosddy [jounos) TR

" uny anbeyy Areunuifsid d/y SELLI L
uessemod Jo Aediojunyy wdgg:g  6102/64/L4




{ez'9L2'v%)

(0c'29¥'cL%)
{oezov'els)

(58°57.%)

{zo'gss'v4)

(p5ast'v1s)

(o1 IR

(80 1L00'vS)

asuejeg glA

00'0%

00°0%
00 0%

00 0%

00 0%

000%

00°0%

00'0%

$ pajabpng

$3ISNILXE 301430

SYD TVANLVN
SYD TVINLVYN

STVINISY LV

SV TVANLYN
IONVYNILINIVIA

JONVYNILNIVN

W¥3L H1vIH ATIAVS

uolduosag JUN0IY

§5518-08-01

02819-08-01
02919-08-0l

016190801 -

02918-54-GL

02819504

02819501

00v89-0L-04

JaquIny JUnosay

1672552823 :Aed o] siiig e3ol
08'YTL LS ¥IANdSLHOdS [B101
or'eses
orvses oY vezs 5161711 . SIASNILXT 30440 6LIGLLL 6LLF Z2aLLLE
ZAE TEd ‘NO ‘AMNAANS ‘LIINLS INTOTH 005 ‘SHUOMLAN SOV 9Z66
8'eielS -
Y5068 ¥£'505% BL/BLILL geel - (W) SVO TYHNEVN XTNdSLEOdS 64611 LP16.92 6156869
58985 $5°898% BHELLE 2881 - {9) VO TVHNLIYN XT1dSLHOdS 6L/6LL L /FL6.9E 6/56869
ZO0 MSIN *NO ‘OLNONOL ‘¥ NLS 1007 XOH Od ‘SVD NOINA £206
257963 :
2596% ¢5'96% BLIGLILE - TYLINIY EVIN BLI6L/LL £Ze80!
Lrg gid ‘NO ° AVE HLHON ‘Z8F X089 “TVININ LY AVE HLHON 0688
X31dS1H0d4S
8L'9pLs IHINID ALINNIWINOD MISHO LNOYL [BjoL
£9'66Z%
£97562% £9°G6ZS BLIGLILL 00.0-SVD TVHNILYN 3031 6L/6L/LL  2PL6L9C B/SEBE9
Z90 MSIN “NO ‘OLNOHOL ‘¥ NL1S 1007 XOH Od ‘SVYD NOINN £T06
08t o .
02°ELS 0g'ELs GLIBLILL SIVINTH IVIN 6L/BLLL 8£Z80%
irg 8ld "NO F AVE HLYHON ‘2o X048 “"TYLN3H 1vIN AvE HLHON 0688
GL9¢eh$
G2 9EVS SL9EVS BLBLILE S3AMNLLAS gid 30 6H6L/1) 956
Lrl LIN ‘NG '39aGINaNvD ‘¥ 31INS L¥NOD TINGNNNL 061 “ONI $3JIAHE3S dVZ1dVaH Fi:72:
IHINID ALINNIWINOD M3THO 1NOYL
TLLLPPS LNINDOIIAZC ? DNINNVId B0l
TLLYYS
ZLLLFPS ZLLLPYS 6LILILL 1800 1408 IHINID HLTYSH 61/64 kL 61.0Z ACN
0Z1 HOd ‘NO ‘NVSSYMOd ‘62 X08 ' "WVE1 HLTVIH ATIAVI VIRV ONV NVSSYMOd 1£96
ININJOT3AIA ? ONINNV'1d
Wy paaodddy Wy 92|0AU] 3l Ang - - uopdussag areq IaqQuUIinNasloALl]

(Loday reaouddy jounos)
uny enbsyg Aieurwieid diy -
ueSSBMO4 JO Ajjediarunpy : wdog’s 6LOZ/GL/LL




:Aed o] s|iig |ejoL

10°000°058%
10°000°05%
00°0% 0008 d IWVLdvyI-ININGIND3 062£9-02-01 192827278 L9 L8L2PS  GLIZENL 3onui 6 L0¢ 00GZ opeIsA|S 8seyaind 51/22/01 . 8¥cee
(6E9Z/'2618) 00708 %6 -LSH TYH3034-°v 0Z1¥e-01-0b 0FZ1Z'es oFeLezs BLfEc/iL 18D 61/22/01 1A T4
i . L } ____¥osdld ‘NO ‘Avd HidON 18 HMNOWAIS onm_.;.ﬂjnm_n_,ﬂo 13TOMAZHO HIYJON INH1 .vmwml
soueleg aLA '$ Ps39Bpng uopdu9seQ JUNOSDY | JSGUUNN JUNO3DY - 3wy pasocsddy  juiy 8dloAu]  3jeQg 8ng uondiiassg . ojeq JISUIINNSI0AL]
AOPUSA

(Lroday feaosddy [rounc))
uny snbay) Aseujuiijaid d/y

+ obed ‘uessemod Jo Ajedioiunpy WELELL GLOZ22/LL




(50098 7E%)
(zz9gl'iE%)

(rorazl 1818}

{52°708°S1%)
{52v08'5L%)

(07'580°8%)

(62'+08'51S)

(LU 241258}

{55 7L¥ LS}

05 1EE S

{r0'516'68)
{05°20L'Z8)
{05°201'23)
(8%'862'%8)
(0% L27%)
(5% 2728}

(82'69%7'Z8)

{8£'9.6'8%)

(L 6OV .S)

asueleg 1A

1 sbed

Ge8'r09%
00 0% SiiZaN=g 0LS19-0L-0L L9'625% 19°625% 6lLiic/LE ‘SN ALTIEVYSIGRAAIN 301440 61/227L 1 610 O34
000% QUYOd AdVHE 8 0o9tE-0L-0L ¥ GLS f7ATRS GLILEIL SN| ALITISYSIQ/FAN ADvHEIT 51122/ 6102 334
vdPrZN ‘NO ‘OO0 THILYM ‘2291 X0g '0°d (OA) NOLLYULSININGY WNINZNd "TIYIONVNIE JATINVH 19001
0574828
00 0% ONITING-MHYIO 082 £6215-C1-01 02€12% 0LelEs BLLEILL TTvD 1vaH ON ‘IV1SONYESHLE 6L/42/1LL fdsT44
§30 Vid "NO ‘AVE HLNON ‘LNIDSTHD FUNLNIA V-0 ‘017 TUDINVHIIIN g6 L1188
G5'PEES
00708 S3ANddNS I0I430 0¥SL9-0L-0L 6L LIS 6L'L.S GL/LZILL SHIANIg 81/LE/ 1L O-8¥F899lL
0008 £3MNddNs 301440 0¥5L9-0L-0L 60°'8¥Z% 60°9¥ZS BLILTILL S04 TTi4'SIAVEM NIOD "SHINNYId 6L/4C/ 1L 0-0/89981
9271 D97 ‘NO “WYHMEVYIN ‘2 5018 133481S ONVIHMUVIA 867 "IVHiNZD 321440 8916
0070618
0008 SAaviN SNOLLYNOQ 0€019-01-01 G0'06% S0°06% 8LILZILY IAIHA AOL BL/LEfLL 98¢-6L0T
FEEIANAS 49V1S LS. LOILISIa ANNOS AHdVd S5.6
Leh1zs
90°0% $S3Nd4Ns 331440 0¥Sl9-0L-01 . 62°06l% 6C°061% BLILZ/L SOYVD SSANISNE 8L/4E7LL €829
¥y 9id 'NO “Av8 HIMON 'L33H1s ST13I8sVYD 199 ‘ONILNING ALLY3d 8LE6
08726118
00°0% avyS3T e Lanv 08s518-0l-61 99'8/0'L% 99'840°L$ elLiLelLL IADNVISISSY did 8102 8l/42/L1 L6L0EE
GIZ Hid ‘NO ‘AVE HLHON ‘1L0g JLINS "M 1S THAINIDN L0l 'dT71 YOVNVYD 048 £PE6
oy 06%
00°0% ONISILHIAQY 0S01L8-0i-0L L 18s P 1es 8L/l O AY1d4510 AV IONVHIEWIANTH §L1LS/LL 9151404
£OE N8 ‘NG ‘NOLTIAVH ‘00 X08 "0°d 'VIGIW ONV IO 13N 0216
99'229%
0008 “OSIN-ATY G3HY343a 155080k 992198 992198 BLILZILL ONIONIL 61122/ L LOO-LZOLLEGLE
' 575 MSIN "NO ‘CLNONOL v NOILV1S TV.LSOd 975y X088 "0'd wmwwmk O/ YOVNYD 40 STVLINIY a31INN ve06
2971983
0008 WYHDOHASMEYIO 08¢ #519-04-0% 090018 020018 gL/gg/lL 113D WYHSDO0Hd YYD 052 61788/ 1 BPLCEFGE0Z
00 0% X¥4® INQHJI1EL 05519-01-03 08°¢2% 08'2e% 6L/9¢/i L 132 E3NSTND o 6L/292N | BYPECEPSBOE
00'0% X¥47%® ZINOQHJIT13IL 059519-01-0L L2V LLEPS 6i/3¢/L) 3D NIFHNYN 6LGE/L L BFLZErSE0T
00°0% HOAVIN-DVYSIONW d 920i8-01-0L 98'ELS 98'es$ 6L/ge/L L 73D - DYVYSIOW'd 6L/9Z/1 L BYECEFEE0T
0608 TINNOD -TIVH™A £20i9-01-01 £1°62% 1628 6L/9¢/1) T13D TIvH M 6182/ L BFECEFSB0L
o00s% TIONNOD-IASEYHIIZ Zc0Le-01-0t 19'02% 19028 B6i/3¢/1) T30 MSHw»ld 4 61/92/1 L BYECEPSE0T
6dS JEIN ‘NO * SN NOQ ‘6016 XOd '0'd 121V SH3IDOY 2968
16°81F'T8
00°0% INSWIDYNVYIN 13SSY 085L9-01-01 9£'R41L'2S 9e'8LL'ES gLilefLL TJHYAMLLOS S13SSY ATHIDNVL 61/48/1 L 898Z1
€4S YON ‘NO ' NOGNOT 'gl¥L 31INS LS NOLYVTINd 8Fl “1S3DI0 ¥OLDIS 2iNgand 68
ZeSPLLS
00°0% SAAdNS/ LYN-vig GL#89-01-01 SR'LEC'LS S8LEQ' LS BLOTILL SHANNYE AVCE 3ONYHISNAWTY 61/92/1 L 18911
AT Hld ‘NO ° AYE HIHON ‘1S3M LS NIV 0121 "STvD3a ® SNDIS ID1dd Lr62
05°292%
00'0% DNINIVY L/NOILNIANOD 0e519-0L-0% 0¥ vmwm oFPses SLILE/LL diIRSYZaW3IN 0202 61742/ L ¢5i-020¢
LEL TP FNO © OLNONOL 0074 ONZ ‘18v3 LS NI3ND 681E ‘NOLLVIDOSSY .SH301440 muz<z_n_ TV JIDINTN 8988
INSWNE3IACD TVY3INID
¢ pejebpng uondiiosad JUNeIoY JaquInN JUNoIoy iy paaosddy  Juny ed10AU|  2jeg Bng uondussag ajeq JaquInNa2IoAU|
1opuUap

(rodoy jeaoiddy frouncs)
uny anbayn Aieujwipid 4/v
uesSeMod Jo Ayjedioiunpy

wdpg:L  6L0Z/LZ/1)




(18055'63)
(18°055°6%)
{18'055'6%)

(887016'72$)

{czeyaelld)
{9 ao¥'ZL2%)

{52°€9. %)
{6£7594'¥8)
(28°0:6°223)
(LB ZLE'L1LS)
(1672/8'11%)

{0g 668 7S}

(£1°925'518}
(e6Z19'€5%)

{£6'219'e55)

(c6Z219'cG%)

(e6z19E5s)
(e6'ZL9'e5s)
(e5ZLo'Ess)

00°0%

aauRieqg QLA

00°0%
00'0%
000%

D00%

00'0%
00708

00'0%
00°0%
00°0%
co0%
00°0%

0o'0%

0008
000%

00'0s

00'0%

ooos
0008
0008

00°0%

s p=jabipng

SDATE SHYOM OI8Ng -

SDGE SMHOM DINand
SDATE SHHOM ONdnNd

HINILHOITYL £L0C

XV1 SYO-TWL1dVYO
40135007

=HANILHDISML 7102
“HININLHDITEL #1028
HINMLIHDITYS €10¢
-HIANFHIES LL0E
HINMHDIFES 1102

SHidaN3g

ININAINDI 142G i
SNOLLYH3d0-"1d=C 34l

SNOLLYHIZ0- " 143G IHid
SNOILYEIZ0-"1d430 FHld

SNOILYHIS0-"1d3C J4id
SNOILLYHIH0- 1430 34
SNOILYY3d0~"1d=C JHid

B MLTWIH-1d3G Juiid

uonduosa(] JUNOIDY

230£9-02-0)
280£9-0¢-01
790e2-02-0L

095£9-02-01

56889001
04EE8-02-01

08.£9-0¢-0L
084€9-0¢-01
095€9-02-0L
025e9-0C-0L
025€9-0Z-0%

01L519-54-0L

0v0Ce-s1-Gl
0e0ee-slGl

02028-51-GL

0Z029-G1-0I

0e0ee-sl-0L
020Te-sL-ot
020es-s1-0L

L902e-51-0L

Joguiny Junoaoy

O

(AL T4
8T 10LS 8271018 6L/92/1LL SIULTLN $SHATE SHHOM 21190 d 61/9Z/LL 6L L1 926855811002
91'62% oL'62% 6L/9Z/L1L SILILA SOAT1E SHHOM O119Nd 61/92/LL 8L 1L LIE066.90002
08°.91% 024918 61/92/11 SALLIMILA S99 SMHOM D8N 6L/92/1L6LLL S8F8FL LE000Z
£71¢ MSIN ‘NG F OLNONOL *¥ NLS ‘201 X0d "0°d 'SMHOMLIN INO OHTAH Z6i8
65¥1es
BSTLES 6SFLES - 611221L) SIONIH MO0 BLILZ/LL Zrles
0AL Hod “NO “VMVLLVIK “1S3M L1 AMH 1515 F "HMOD-NID T NE::
62°9%T 1S :
€L P60'LS cLY60'LS BLILZ/LL 18 ZL3dS 1G4 13AVED 81/L2/EL yeey
91251% 9125}% GLiLT/L JAAVED BLILEL SZZY
0Z1 HOd NO ° NVSSVYMOd ‘7ES AVMHDIH 811 "SNIIVAVIXE STHONH NYAS 188
st 216%
ta'Lees $9LEES BlLiigf L SHUIL UL HIV BLILE/LL LPSSHT
19°B¥ES 19°6%CS 6lLiLELL MNYL IDYNS BLILELL ¥S¥STT
£8°591% £2°581% 6L/LEILL SHALS HIV 8LA2E/LE L¥55¥T
2 7% 2r 798 SLILZILL SAWVID 6LILE/LL 89895¥Z
£9°591% £9'591% 6l122ZILL SHALTIL HIV 6L/LE/LL I¥SSte
790 Y1d ‘NO 'AVE HLHON ‘18N0D 3043aWN0D OF ‘AVE HLIHON H3INITLHDIEH 2898
SMHOM 21T78Nd
TE'520LS INIIN1HVCIA Jeild 18101
9y Pss
9 ves 9¥ 7SS BLILZILL SNI ALITIEYSIAET 3N 6L722/L1 610z 03a

¥Q¥rZN NO ‘OO0 THILYM ‘2291 X08 '0'd {OA) NOLLVHISININGY IWNIWIMd “TYIONYNI 33NNV 1900}
Z9e0es

91°09% 91709% GLILEILL SHILdVAY 6L/LEIL L 961}
oF'EvTS ot'eves 6LIAZILL IFOEUVHOIY 3AYISYD BL/LT/L L 89611
exzdld ‘NO ‘AVE HLIMNON W& ‘M LI33¥LS NIVIN Z6¥L 31T VIS A8 ALIIVS VOVNYO SNYuL SE001
6¥'EES
B EES 67 EES 6L/92/11 SNOILYHIJ0O-1d3a 314 6L/82/LF  BLL1L 0889¥ELG0L
LXZ SN "NO MEOA HLHON ‘6006 X08 0d 'VAvYNYD 1138 6506
Fd: g .4
zo'Les zoLEs 5LI9E/LL . T2 X000 8 6L/82/1 L 6FEZEPSE0E
6dE DEW "NO ° STIHN NOU ‘0016 XOE "C'd "121V S¥3D0N 7968
ZT 0958
FAN I 1470988 6L/92/1L SNQILLYHAdO-" 1430 IHId 8L/9Z/1 L 200665EEE00T
Ze0T% 28 0rLs BL/9Z/LL SNOILYH3dO-"1d3d 34Id 61792/ L 9128048560002
£Z'65% £T°55% BLIOT/LL SNOILLYHIL0-" 1430 M| 61782/ 1 L8EE6E850002
£7€ MSIN °NO © OLNONOL W N1S ‘20L¥ X089 '0'd ‘'SHHYOMLIN INO OHUAH z6i8
L1258
L1258 L1258 SLILTILL ONINIVHL 61/22/1L 908080¢T -
021 HOd ‘NO  NYSSYMOd ‘9 X08 ‘133418 HdISOr 8 "LV ¥8-WIL TION0D 8218
INFNLHV4IA FHiH
PLBL60LS INIWNYIAOD TVHINIO |BJOL

uE<u¢>oEn<uEd.mo_o>c_muwn_m:a cowqtummn m«mm ..maEaZmumo>E
(Liodey jeaouddy pounod) .

uny anbayy Areunuisid d/y

uessemod jo Apediojunpy , wdpg:L  6L02/L2/k




{0€'5L¥'T8)
{cesL1'28)
(G LL1'v518)
(0g51L¥'eEs)
(0e'5L7'2%)
{80°821°059)
(0e5iv'Z8)

(pesives)
(og°51+'28)
(oe7s1+'28)
{0e°51+'28)
(80°9Z105%)

{o£51¥'28)
(887 +98'11S)

(reers's)
(v0°212°828)
(ZL 86173
(6Z'921'21%)
(L9€E50LS)
{pZ°ze1'ss)
(82°90¢"#%)
(gg016'22S)
(gagzz'as)
(L5 2L8°L18)
(65185 ¥LS)

souejeg LA

& obeg

00°0%

00°0%

0608

oo0s$

0o0%

00'0%

0o0'0%

000%
co0%
oo0$
000$
0008

00'0%

0008

0008
0003
0003
00'0%
00'0%
00'0%
00'0%
0808
Q0008
0o'0%
00°0%

$ pejeBpng

¥ LY SHYOM 378N

® LYIN SHHIOM D2118Nd

-SHHOM DINENd

B LY SHMHE0M D1T80d

P VI SHMHOM D1Tand

-SHHOM 3I78Nd

? LY SHHOM 2i1dNd

T LYW SMAOM OIT8Nd
B LV SMHOM D1Tand
B 1V SXMHOM D1T8Nd
? 1V SMHOM DINand

=SHMEOM 21N8nd

2 1VIA SXMEOM DI8Nd

-SMIVAIAIS

~IN3WSINTI NMY
-HIAVYD 66
-3JOHXOVY 86
0212 30HXOVY
-JOHMOVE 0LL
-OWD 6102

= NOL g/t Qu04d 6008
HINITLHDITNL €102
- JND FL02
“HIANMHDIFHS L10E
“HIANITLHOIFES $L02

uendussag JUN0IY

95°202%
590£9-02-0L 95°90Z% 95°30T% BLILTILL SHIHSYAM ONV S1NN 6172271 12815
GOe Hld ‘NO “AvE HI1NON ‘1S MORLYdIMEIM Q0¥ 'SHI 744NN INO IDIANIS 6996
LS ZTLS
§90£9-02-0L 162218 [Kefrrd 8 6LiLEIL) TYINTY HIANITAD 6L1LE/LL 20802926
) LINS 1IN "NO ‘HONONOENYIS ‘a NOILVLS 00% X08 Od ‘NOLLNSRE.LSIA HivXvid 7616
. 00°0rLS
050€9-02-01 o0orLs 00°0%1% 6LIZEIE TYDIG3W SHAARA BL/LZI IZPBLOW
ffilggge30L 1100S €ELE
52'02%
59085-02-0L 52028 ST 0Z$ BLILEILL SIAQD 6LILT/EL /88608
£M2 ghd "NO 'AVE HINON ‘LbZ LINN 0¥ ITTANVINEOSD 009 "BES XOE8 Od 'NMOHE "I'H - H3dWNG 01 H3dWNE P406
£9'68.4%
590£9-0Z-01 o585 £9°68.% BLI9EIL 0Z0Z JIHSHIGWIIN TVNNNY 61/92/L L SIHSHIGWAW 0202
ZE0 91 'NO ‘TTHAMYO ‘ZZ LINN ‘av0oy TIYMNYEO0D §Z51 “D0SSV SOVOH Q00D CRIVINO 6906
S1706% ,
090£9-0Z-01 51°06% 51°66% 6192/ INOHd JOVHYD Md 61/92/11  BLLL ZESEPELS0L
2%Z DLV 'NO 'MHOA HIMON 0006 X048 Od 'VOYNYD 1134 6508
ZLLZHLS
S90£9-02-01 2L iT91S TL22918 BLILZILL TIYLSNI Oidvd M3AN BL/2ELL SeT05
SINP Vid ‘NO ° AVE HIHON ‘avod TV ZEL ‘Al dNoYD WODITIAL NNHLJ3dS £868
§STLLES
59089-02-01 B80°SS 60°5% 61/92/1) FILE-A6F T1HD Md GL/9Z/LL 6YEZEFSE0E
590€9-02-CL 19°02% 18028 61/92/1L LI1EYL JOVHHNS SHNMOM JNdnd 6L/92/1L L BYECEYS60E
S9089-02-0L Zess ZE'6% 61/92/L1 TITD SHE0M 3179Nd 61792/ SYECEYSE0Z
§9025-02-0L RU'GOS 89'69% 6L/9Z1L L T 7562 BLY9E/LL BYEZEYS60Z
D90E9-0Z-0L £9°02% £9°0Z% 6L/92/L1 TIE0 MYHSNNW O 6L/9Z/LL BFETEFSE0T
_ 6dE DS 'NO ‘ ST NOU “0016 X08 "0'd "LR1V SHIDOH Z968
91°¢9% )
590£9-02-0L 9;'€e8 9L'£9%- 8LILZILL S3ddNS LT/ L1e52
071 HOd ‘NO ' NYSSVMOd ‘228 X09 "0'd "LAVIW-NTTVA S.113HSO Zi58
Ze0eTs
OLLESGZ-0L FARMALTAS 2e°08Ts sLIIELL SN 6174211 L 108
GAE S5 'NO “NIASINNI "1ITHULS NVINMOS LZ5Z 'ONI INTNJINDI NOSNHOr 30r 2088
6T'SE6°LS
O¥LE8-02-0L L2755 1Z 768 BLILEILL STI1dSNS/LYIN-LNIWAINDT N T BL/L2/LL ZVORES
099E5-0Z-0L L0VETS L0°¥ETS sL/1ZIVL HIAYES H04 13N4 6174 £¥IEES
0F9E9-G2-0L 18°9%% 19°9%% L2 JOHMOVE 96 Y04 T1aNd 6L/LZ/LL SYOLEs
929890201 P ovLS T ovLS SLILTILL AN 0gvLvD 6LILELL EFIELS
DZ9ES-0Z-0L 19evs 18°97% SLILZIL ICHMOVE CLL HOd 13N 6122711 £7oEes
009¢8-02-01 29E8Ls 29291% 8LILZILL 134 MOMML ASHO LTI ZREES
085£9-0Z-01 29291% 292918 BLILTILL 13N 0514 6i/2E11LY ZFBEES
096£9-0Z-01 GE'80ES §E°80E% 51122111 HANMGLHDISYEL €102 HOod 13N< 6Lzl LPOEES
OrSES-02-01 z9ZaLs 29Z81% BLILTILL 13N ASHD $LOZ 61122111 Zhoces
025€9-07-0L 2£780€% 1£78088 8L/ HINIMLHDIEYES 1102 Y04 13N 6L/LE/LL 1P9EES
505£9-02-0L 1£°808E% 1278068 BLILTILL HINCIIHSIINS 102 HO4 1302 8442711 1¥9£E6
118 81d ‘NO ° AVE HLHON ‘805 X082 'O'd "L3TH1S NOSEID 98 'NN3IT0813d IHOOW WIr 9088

JAUINN JUNoooY

nuy poaciddy Uy asioau] e eng uvondiiosag ajeq JogquunpasjoAl]

(Lioday jeaciddy j1ounos)
uny enbeyy Aseujwifeld d/v
uessemod jo Ayjedionunpy

I

wdpg:l  BLOZ/LZ/LE




{1'865°S8)  00'D$ HOLOIASNI ONIGTING
{10'6Y6°LES) 0CD% ~ISNOHSNNG 33 LYM
(0¥ +09'ZI8) 0008 -NOLLNGRMLISIA "3 YA
(e0904'1%)  000% -NOILO3TI00 I0VEEYD
(gpzes'08) 0008 3ovaYYD S1I33N3Ig
(c¥vio'9egt 0008 ’ -211$ TNAANY
(€z'c80'cZs}  00°0% SIOIHIA IOVEEYD
{s¥'¥L9'9es) 0008 -311S TNV
(ZL1bL'v51S) 0008 -SYHOM D178Nd
(pg9€5°0ZL 15} 00'0% “IWildvo

ssueleg Q1A & pejebpng uopdpiosag junosoy

0} abed

00429-5¥-0)

olsr9-0e-0t

0es9-0e-01

0L8rka-SC0L

015195201

0L6¥9-52-0L

0EBPI-52-0L

oL6¥9-52-01

050€9-02-04

098€9-0C-03

JBQUINN JUnoasy

00°EZ13 LNINWLHY43A ONIATING 1=l

00'e2i$

00€TLs 00°€2i$ BL/ZZ/LY TSN ALNNEVSIOELN BOL103dSNI ONIDING 64/2L8/1 1 ‘ 6102 030
PdPrEN “NO ‘00 THILVYM ‘291 X08 "0'd {OA) NOILVHLSININGY WNININd “TYIONYNI 24NNV 19001

1ININIHV43GT ONIATING

SI'G0LS H3IALYM [EJO)
55 7S
6E7rs 6E VS BLI9TILL 3INOHJ ISNOH dANd Y31VYM 61/82/1%  6LLL SLEEFCLS0L
AXZ DEW ‘NO MHOA HINON ‘0006 X009 Od 'YAVNVYD 1138 6506
9¢'59%
$£'59% g£'c9% 6119811 S3MdSNS/LYW-NOILNEIM1SIO ¥I LA 61/9T/L L 611 | ¥SOSEESZ000T
£71¢ MSIN ‘NC ° OLNOXHOL W N18 “Z0L¥ X008 "0'd 'SMHOMIIN INO OHOAH z548
HILYM
z6'1158 INIIWNOHIANI [E10L
00°S¥S
00'5¥% 00'SHS BLILENL - THYD HLTYIH 8122101 6LE26¥000Y
0Z) HOd ‘NO ‘NYSSYMOd * ‘MYQ ANVl orzoL
9£28%
98'Z8s 9eZ8s BLIEILL sygeusg abeqiel pue lupue| 1ALE/L 1 6L0Z 3G

PAPPZN ‘NO ‘OO THILYM "2291 X083 "0°d ‘{OA) NOILVHLSININGY WNHASYd "TVIONVYNIZ 341NNV 19001
B0'GS

60°GS B0'GS 6L/9E/L L FI30-3LIS TN4aNYT 649273 L BYETEYSBOT
. 6dE DEW ‘NO ° STIIW NOQ ‘0016 XO8 "0'd ‘1'7LV SH3IDOoY z968
2£'80€$
2£°308 1£°80€% BLILTILL MONHL IDVERVYD "0 13Nd 61142/ LPOEES
1re 9ld *NO * A¥E HLMON 805 X048 '0O'd ‘13341S NOSHID 99 "WNITOULId JHOOW WIr 9088
0y1Ls
oL LS IRV 6L/9Z/L L OYOAH S3ddNS/LYA-I LIS THIONY] 6L/8Z/LL6LLL (9¥8EPLG000Z
£15 MSIN "NO ' OINOYOL ¥ N1§ ‘Z0LY XO8 "0'd 'SHHOMILIN INO OuaAH 2618
1INIJANNOMIANI
SZ'¥IS'LIS SMHOM 2178aNnd IF10L
Lepis
Lrovis Ly orsS BHLTILL SNI ALITIGYSIQAL ad 61122/ 510z D3Q

PdbrEN ‘NO ‘00 THILVM ‘2251 X088 "0'd "{OA) NOLLYELSININGY WNINZNd TTVIONYNIS 34NNV 19001
9L'sv2'ES

9. GPe'ZS 9,1'5va' TS SLILZ/LL ONILS3L LS NivIW 61L/42/1 L €85608008

PATSIH 00 “IWAVT ‘1SN0 NILMVA-LS "1N08 002} ‘80D 38071DN3 [4=215H]%

iy poacuddy  juny @sioal]  ajeg eng uopduosag areq ABQLUNN32oAL|
1opuap

(roday reaosddy j1sunos)
uny enbayn Areujwiifald 4/v

uessemod Jo Ayjedmiouny , wdpg:p  6L02/L2/L1




(91528918}

{08986'523)

{08'986°'625)

(90'970'61%)
(a0'970'518)
(o0 9v0'51%)

(g6 £8e'ss)
(+8°006%)

(8e'£5€'5%)

(w0 20616}
(618223}

(ce'BY8 2273}
(e Bv8 Liv%)

a3uElZE LA

0G'0%

00°0%

00°0%

0003
00'08
00'0%

00'0%

00°'0%

oc'os

00°0%

0005

0008
000%

§ payebpng

DNINNY1d

NCIDZET NYSSYAOG

NOIDFT NYSSYAOC

2% MSIN ‘NO * CLNOHOL

SEAdNS/LYIN-SHEY
SITddNS/LVIN-SHEVS
S3TIdNS/LVIN-SHiEvd

$3NddNS/IVIN-OOHS

“NINQY-NOILLYSHD I

SANSANSALVN-O0OHS

SOHVANVYLS ALd3dOxd

AINTFWIDHOINT MV T-AB

2d0-ONIDIT0d

<ddQ-DNIDMNOod

uondirsss JUNOTOY

W

LV LLLLS
50089-04-04 PR LUALLLS 6LILEILL INTFNSYI TOHY BLILZ/LL 250-¥01-EL
£r9 AETNO* YITHO ‘851 X08 ‘SNNIAVY TYIHOWIN $06 ‘d17 'AILSHHD “T13ssny zi68
ININdOTIAIA ® ONINNV1d
69'582% FHNALTND 2 TYIIHOLSIH [elo],
¥6°¢ELS
089/9-59-01 ¥B'ECIS Y6'EELS BL/9Z/11 INOHJ NOIDIT NYSSYMOd 61792711 BLLL SEEEYZIS0L
IXZ DTN "NO MUOA HLHON ‘0006 XO8 Od ‘'VAYNYD 1338 6506
S5LG1%
08949-69-0L 651618 651518 BLILZILL JSNIIXT NOIDTT NYSSYMOd 6L/4E/LL  6EL0¥LELDDSS60H
‘IOYNVY1dS3 IHL 6T ¥ NOLLYLS 051 XO8 Od ‘SHLINID ONISSID0Ed INTFNAV "THOANOD IWOH IONVITI ¥568
FHNLTIND ® TVIROLSIH
£20LES NOILYIHI3Y IB1CL
96'6L1%
010/9-55-01 11°65% 1£°65% §LILEIL §i80d 1 BLILZ/LL BLIGL/E
0L049-G5-01 6258 Z6'258 BLILEIL S1S0d ITH1 SHHYD NVSSYMOd BL/LS/ ML BLILO/LL
01049-65-0! geL1$ £C1LS BLILTILL MHvd 01 ¥0d G33S SSVHD BL.LE/LL GLILLIOL
0Z1 HOd ‘NO ‘NYSSYMOd ‘65} XOF ‘13THIS MHV1D L€ ‘0334 ¥ G004 SWAVH ISNvaM P26
zeles
0Ltr29-G5-01 Zeies . ZELES GLI9TILL THE INOHJ ATHLNOW DOHS BL/9E/LL  BLL] 6895FZ/50L
2¥E DEW 'NO “MHOA HLMON ‘0006 XOH Od 'vA¥NY3 1139 6506
19702% .
019.9-85-0% 19028 L9°0Z$ a9z 7132 VS 619811 BYEZEYSB0T
6d€ DEIN ‘NC ° STTIIN NOQ ‘0016 X0 '0'd ‘171V SH3ID0H 7968
P6ZELS :
0L¥L9-65-0L ¥6E2ELS PE'ZELS 5L/9Z/11 OHAAH SANdANS/LYN-00HS 64/92/L1 61 L1 Z¥R0PZ860002
£7€ MSIH “NO ° OLNOYOL ¥ NLS ‘Z0Lt X08 "O'd "'SMEOMLIN 3INO OHGAH ' Z648
NOLLVYZYHO3d
£2°8EL'yS . ALE3d0dd ® SNOSH3Id Ol NOILD3LOUd [B10L
00°0SYS ,
G8GE9-05-0L 00°0E¥S 00DEFS 6112211 MY TAS ONIMOL 6LILELL : 655
0X} V0d ‘NO "HIAIM HINOS 0.6 XO8 Od ‘P21 AMH #82 “0.L1 UINID IDIANTS "SONE H1Id4MD 5866
£2°95%
08SZ9-05-0L £2°95% £2°95% 6L/9ZILL GE'ZE BLIBE/LL BPETEFSEOT
8dE O£ NO * STTIHA NOQ ‘0016 X018 '0O'd ‘L'81y SH3ID0N z968
00°ZSZ° LS
00629-05-0} (00'B20'T8) (oo'6£0'28)  8LI22/LL ONIDINOd ATHINOW 61//2/11  LOZOSHLBLB00EL L
00GZ9-05-01 DO'LEE'EYS CO'LEEEYS  BLIEZLL ONIDITOd ATHLNOW BL/28/LL  EEDLDLIELLLYPLEL
£X8 H1T 'NO VMYHSO ‘I3 XO8 Od ‘M LS ONIM £€ ‘ddO - IINYNIJ 40 ¥ILSININ 5588
AlL¥3d0Hd 8 SNOSHAd 01 NOILD3I10¥d
JeqInp junoasy Wy paasciddy JlUg 8210AU|  83eQ ang uondusssq =30 =Ty IBGLERNSDICAL]

(uaday jeaocuddy jounos)
uny anbayn Areujwiioid d/y

uessemod jo Anediorunpy wdpg:L  6LOZ/LZ/LE




(91°Z80'9s}
(91280'0%}

{52°026°04%)

(zoegg'L9)

{68'59.'c1%)

{91288

(a'59L°ELS)

(65'59.'15}

(zo'ege'L8)

(11782913}

(27'Z2e5'vS)
(8¥"ZES 7S}

{n0'585'0L%}

{91'52¢'915)
(91°528'0L 8}

souejeg LA § pajeBpng

00°0%
00°0%

000%

00'0%

D00%

0008

000%

000%

00°0%

o0'0s

00°0%
0003

0008

0003
0008

B SHIVAIH-INOINVZ
B SHIVHIH-INOCENVZ

OHAAH

DONIMILYO/NIHOLM

JONYNIINIVIN

S1i43N3d

FONVNILNIVIA

IONYNILNIVI

ONRRILYINIHO LM

® XV4 % INOHdIT3L

§3ddns
S3AAdNS

OxAAH

ONINNY1d
ONINNY1d

uopdirosag] WUnoaoy

0£519-08-0L
0E519-08-GL

0L919-08-0L

09819-54-01
02818501
0 E L9501
0gg wmwmh.o 2
02819-5.-01
.omw L9610l
08519-91-01

008195401
008195401

01918-5.-0L

G0089-0.-01
50089-04-0L

I9QUny JUnossy

sl obis

LE28% LE'48% 5LI22ZILL 53y INVLOEd BLLT/LL 185898
¥ eSS eSS BLILEILE T INVIOHd 81122/ /2998
$73 81d "NO* AvVE H1MON ‘LS NOSEID 95 ‘G2 LININ INVdOHd SUO0N 7988
65°£Z9°68
§5°¢Z9'6% 65'29'6% BL/9EI 1L OdAAH BL/gT/LE €¥1 20921002
€€ MSI ‘NO ° OLNOHOL ¥ N1S ‘20L¥ X009 "0°'d ‘SHHYOMLIN INO OHOAH Z6.8
X371dS140dS
89 LLEYS THINTD ALINNNINOD MIFHD LNOUL [BI0L
z1'861%
ZL'861% Z1'861% BLILZILE SHIVATY YIAYL HO- Nvd §1/22/1L OIS
) FEUININGAOr NOSYT 96E0E
06°290°2¢
06°290'C% 06'490'28 6LIZT/LL S1739 HOSSIAY4NOD DV 143N BL/LE/LL 204iv0)-EF
79z 381° 'NO “oain fauols ‘py usal 8Zg ‘P17 PI2UOGSIN B XOBIH tnd X1}
057288 i
05'48% 05°28% BlLILENL "SNI ALITIEYSIQ/34T D001 8L/L2IL 6102 030
barreN ‘NO 'COTHILYM 229} X008 "0°d ‘{OA) NOILYHLSININGY WAIWZHd “TVIONYNIS 33NNV 1900}
109118
109L1% L09L1S 6L/9T/LE TOHLINOD 1S3d 61/98/ 1L 18cge0l
587 MST ‘NO ‘VONVYSSISSIN “LS INHUNOE TV 0p8s VAVNYD NIMHO 9116
LLZELS
LL'EZLS LL'EZLS BLIZENL ] S3AV1E NIJUVHS 61722111 0456551
’ #98 gid "NO ‘AVE HLHON "INIDSIHD IDUININOD 69 'ONI DNIONRD AvE S916
76°0L%%
6 E.vm : ¥6°0L7% GLILTILE sued @A 51142711 SELYBE
897 did ‘NO° AVE HIMON ‘LS ¥3HSI4 €311 ‘AL mm_._n_n_:m Eﬁ_:._.wmm ONY JHOLS VOVNYD SNYHL SL08
ories
ories oF I£8 61192111 732 INIgHYT G BL/9g/LL BYPEZEVSE0T
6dE SN “NO * STIIIN NOQ ‘0818 XO8 "0'd 'LR1V SHID0H 2968
228018
07 168 0Z 16% 6L/LZ/1L INVLOHd 6Lz L 88£898
Z5°265% z5'25% BLILTILL SNVAOud 6L128/1LL z/2998
¥Z8 9ld 'NO °  AVE HIMON ‘LS NOSHID 95 *Q311IWIT ANVdOdd JHO00N 7988
£6°L0L°LS
£6°10L°18 £6°101 LS gLI9e L OHOAH BL/GZ/LL S/59GE601L002
£71€ MSIN 'NO * OLNOYOL W N1S ‘201F XO8 '0'd 'SHHOMIIN INC OHAAH 7648
FHINIOD ALINNIWINOD M3FHD 1LNOHL
1652915 INIINJOTAASA 2 ONINNY I [E10L
08°805%
04°0¥%" 0L 0%% BLILEILE VaZ TOHY 6174241 8L0¥
01’8975 01°89¥% BLILZNL SIDNIANTS DNINNY 1d 617LEL L LI0%
2M8 N¥1 'NO "SINHYE ‘AAING HOTAVL 8L ‘SIIANIS DNINNY1d TVJIDINNN 695
Jiy paaciddy  Jwy 83ioAl]  8je(Q Bng uondriosag eaq JagqWINNa2I0ALY|

(Loday jeaouddy 1ounodn)
uny enboyy Areunwieid d/v

uessemod jo Appedioiunpy

wdpg:l  6LOZ/LE/LL




18°59528% :Aed o1 siH1g €101
LO'LIG'BS X3 1dS160dS ['1el
9cZELS
{0.z22'98) 0008 sl1id43nN349 01519-08-03 9eZELS 9 eELS BT "SNI ALITIGYSIOAZ1dS 6LHLT/LL 6L0Z D3
PAPFEN ‘NO 'O0THILYAM 'L29L X0 "0'd {OA} NOILVHLSININGY WNINTHd “TYIONYNID SANNNVA L5001
SEFLS
(gz'zgi'Ls) 0o'0s Xv4 3 INOHSTT3L 05519-08-0L SE'v.S SEVLS BLI9Z/LY T30 IAINW BL/9ZFLL B¥EEEYSE0T
6dE DEW 'NO ‘ STTIN NOO ‘0616 X048 '0O'd ‘L21V SH3IDOH 7968
vondussaq JUNo2oy JagquinN lUNosoy WY parodddy  JWy 92]oAu]  @3BQ 3ngd ‘uopduoseq aen 18QINNS2)0AL}
10pUIA

asueleg q1A ¢ pslebpng

{Liodoy jeacuddy jiounos)
uny snbayn Areuijeld 4/

uessemod jo Anedioiunpyy wdps:L  6L02/LZ/kE



L pesofy sawo Jif $HGIN ElALY ) ~ONILWNS J1T8Nd - wdgg:)
S A . feqg s.aeei man Jif wegg:zL pesol1 830 ) ~ANNIHS SOIY 919 - mdgg:z}
(To95n0) Ao s wo iy Fed Y Repiid o1 seasw ebzgien J|( as3 sgeox moN )i © ONIIOAOSE MSTWO LMWL}  -ASHOOH ANNIHS SO - wdz[
i ~ONILYNE Di78nd - wdgg:)
" -ANNIHS SQIN D19 - wdpe:zL
A Aepidd o} Seaow eBeqies | B IuND SERUIEM - WEQEIR ~SNILYNS D178nd - wdz)
{  (fepiioy jeuoitie) Aeg Gupog Ji[ Aeg sewsuud Jif wdpgizl pesajo 0o10 ) ~ASNOOH ANNIHE Said - wdzp |
L SNITIAITH NYSEYMOd Ji[ pesoia sapzo Ji[ 843 sewisuys ) SNIT2ADIY HLHOMSWIH HINOS ) SeWISLYD Jueg pood - wey ”
“ONILYAS 217804 - wdagit
wewiiedoq eapd - wd ~ANNIHS SA1% D18 - wdagizl
4§ <RI 052 @ [Aunog - wdy PIEOE SBAIAIRE AIN0 - wdg ~DNILYNS 7804 - wdz}
fzouiny uspemesung - wdge:s SMHOM J178nd - wds || @ SNITDADTY X3F¥Y L6oAL | “AINIOH ANNIHS SAI - wdz|
-ONILYME 2118Nd - mdpg:)
FAAIEH S, I8ULIES JATUIM - W2 ) 0991 B §900L - wd2 -ANNIHS SQIM 948 - wdpg:gs
L 8 eraras B SNITIADTY NYSSVMOd ) poddng sesd Aqwed-wdg [ o e3nimys sui 30 Asmsseaquuy ) [_oNT19A938 HIMOMSWIH HENOS )|  ~AZMI0H ANNIHS SaDt - wdzL |
i i
i .
~ONILYHS Di8nd - wdgg:)
-ANNIHS SQIM 918 wdpe!zi
“DNILYHE 21M8Nd - WE0E3LL IILLINNOD NOILYSYaE - wd s jusunaedeq edjd - wdy “BNILVNS or18nd - wdg) |
( Spubin jo epedeg | $sepiseg - wdy nouneg -wdz (T @ ONMoADSE Wagua 1hoay ) -ASMI0H ANNIHE SQIN - wdzL
R aRE T T " T omHL o ... T pEmM N : SR L R ; =n$ ol FRE ,.......::m. -
(a0 man - awl] uI2IsSEE) §10Z d8q SJUaAg uessemod ‘sjuaAal Aunuwwon UBSSEMO4 ‘2pRUED Ul SABPOH ‘TINAIHIS DNITOAITY 9[NPy g uoijealo9y




